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Notice to Members

NOTICE is hereby given that the 31t Annual General Meeting of the members of
Cholamandalam Securities Limited will be held at 12 noon on Tuesday, the 29t July 2025 at
the Registered Office of the company at C54-55 & Super B-4, Thiru-Vi-Ka Industrial Estate,
Guindy, Chennai — 600032 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and if deemed fit, to pass the following as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statements of the Company comprising of the balance
sheet, the statement of profit and loss, the cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March,
2025, the Board’s report including the Independent Auditors’ report thereon, be and are
hereby approved and adopted.

2. To consider and if deemed fit, to pass the following as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED THAT Mr. Ravindra Kumar Kundu (DIN 07337155), who retires by rotation and
being eligible has offered himself for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a
Director of the company liable to retire by rotation.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
3. To consider and if deemed fit, to pass the following as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 152, 161 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made there under
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force)
and the Articles of Association of the company, Mr. D Arulselvan (holding DIN 00010065),
appointed as an Additional Director with effect from 23 April, 2025 and holding office up to
the date of this annual general meeting and in respect of whom the Company has received a
notice in writing proposing his candidature for the office of a Director under section 160 of
the Act, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.

By Order of the Board

Place: Chennai H Balaji
Date: 23 April, 2025 Company Secretary
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NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the annual general meeting (AGM) may appoint
one or more proxies to attend and vote instead of him. The proxy need not be a member
of the company. Proxy to be valid shall be deposited at the registered office of the
company at least forty-eight hours before the time for holding the meeting. A person shall
not act as a proxy for more than fifty members and holding in the aggregate not more
than 10% (ten percent) of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights. A
person holding more than 10% (ten percent) of the total share capital of the company
carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act
as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

2. Members are requested to inform immediately any change in their address to the
registered office of the company.

3. The explanatory statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 setting
out all material facts in respect of the item no.3 and the secretarial standards in respect
of the item nos. 2 & 3 are annexed.

ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE
A. EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

Item No. 3: Appointment of Mr. D Arulselvan as Director liable to retire by rotation:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), the Board of
Directors appointed Mr. D Arulselvan (holding DIN 00010065) as an Additional Director of the
Company effective 23 April, 2025 and holds office up to the date of this AGM. Details of his
qualification, experience, expertise and the information pursuant to Secretarial Standards on
general meetings are disclosed herein as an annexure to this statement. The Company has
received a notice in writing from a member under the provisions of section 160 of the Act
proposing the candidature of Mr. Arulselvan as a Director. In compliance with the provisions
of section 152 of the Act, the appointment of Mr. Arulselvan is being placed before the
members for their approval.

Except Mr. D Arulselvan, being the appointee, none of the directors or key managerial
personnel of the company or their relatives is concerned or interested in the resolution.

By Order of the Board

Place: Chennai H Balaji
Date: 23 April, 2025 Company Secretary
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B. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ON GENERAL MEETINGS:

Name of the Mr. Ravindra Kumar Kundu Mr. D Arulselvan
Director

DIN 07337155 00010065

Date of Birth July 7, 1968 June 4, 1963
Date of October 29, 2018 April 23, 2025

Appointment
(Initial appointment)

Qualification

Holds a Commerce degree and
Postgraduate in Management for Senior
Executives from Indian School of Business
and studied various modules at Fundacao
Dom Cabral, Belo Horizonte, Brazil, Kellogg
School of Management, United States, The
Wharton School of business, United States,
during PGPMAX program of ISB, Hyderabad.
He has also completed the Executive
Program in Global Business Management
from IIM Calcutta and holds a Diploma in
Mechanical Engineering and Management.

Bachelor’s degree in commerce from
the University of Madras and a
Master’s degree in Business
Administration from the Open
University, U.K. He is a fellow member
of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

Expertise in specific
functional area

He has over 37 years of professional
experience in Automobile and financial
services industry which includes -capital
market experience. He is the Managing
Director of Cholamandalam Investment and
Finance Company Limited.

Has over 33 years of professional
experience in Finance and
management industry which includes
capital market experience.

Number of meetings
of the Board
attended during the
year

Attended 4 out of 5 meetings of the Board
held during his tenure

Not applicable

Directorships in
other companies

1. Cholamandalam Investment  and
Finance Company Limited
2. Payswiff Technologies Private Limited

3. Cholamandalam Leasing Limited

1. Payswiff Technologies Private
Limited

2. Cholamandalam Leasing Limited

3. Finance Industry Development

Council

Membership in
Board Committees
of other companies
(includes
membership details
of all committees)

Cholamandalam Investment and Finance

Company Limited:

- Chairman — Review Committee

- Member — Stakeholders Relationship
Committee, Risk Management
Committee, Special Committee of the
Board for monitoring and follow up of
fraud cases and Business Committee

Cholamandalam Leasing Limited:

- Member — Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee

Cholamandalam Leasing Limited:
- Member - Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee
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No of shares held in
the company

Nil

Nil

Inter-se relationship
with any other
directors or KMP of
the Company

Nil

Nil

Details of
remuneration
sought to be paid

Nil

Nil

Details of
remuneration last
drawn

Nil

Not applicable




Route Map to the venue of the AGM

C54-55 & Super B-4, Thiru-Vi-Ka Industrial Estate, Guindy, Chennai - 600032
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BOARD’S REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 315 annual report together with the audited
accounts of the Company for the year ended 31 March, 2025.

FINANCIAL RESULTS
(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars 2024-25 | 2023-24
Gross Income 10,444.00 |15,684.00
Profit before tax 1,085.00 | 8,419.00
Profit after tax 801.00 | 6,687.00

SHARE CAPITAL

Pursuant to the approval of shareholders at the annual general meeting held on 8 May, 2024,
the Company had, during the year, allotted 19,84,127 equity shares of face value of Rs.10/-
each at an issue price of Rs.126/- per equity share (including a share premium of Rs.116/- per
equity share) aggregating to Rs. 25 crores to Cholamandalam Leasing Limited (formerly
Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited), a fellow subsidiary, through preferential allotment
by way of private placement on 28 May, 2024. Hence, there was an increase in paid up capital
by Rs.1.98 crores. The total paid up equity share capital of the Company as at 31 March, 2025
stands at Rs. 24.48 crores comprising of 2,44,84,141 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each. The
Company continues to be a wholly-owned subsidiary of Cholamandalam Investment and
Finance Company Limited.

DIVIDEND
The Company has not recommended any dividend for the year under review.
OPERATIONS

For the financial year ended 31 March, 2025, the Company demonstrated resilience amidst
challenges. The revenue was Rs. 10,444 lakhs in FY 2024-25 as compared to Rs. 15,684 lakhs
in FY 2023-24. The Company has remained focussed on maintaining operational efficiency and
strengthening its business foundation. The Company’s profit has been lower due to market
volatility and the degrowth of margin funding book, with Profit before Tax closing at Rs. 1,085
lakhs. The overall Indian stock broking industry has witnessed a de-growth in the second half
of financial due to reduced retail participation, declining trading volumes and intense
competition. This challenging environment has further impacted revenue growth.

OUTLOOK

The stock broking industry maintains a positive outlook for FY26. The Indian economy is
projected to grow over 6%, with inflation expected to ease, supported by an accommodative
monetary policy environment. Despite ongoing global market volatility, your Company is well-
positioned to grow profitably. Continued digital adoption, advancements in technology, and
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the steady rise in demat accounts indicate sustained trading activity. your Company is also
expanding its research offerings, enhancing operational efficiency and investing in
technologies to elevate the client experience.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

During the year under review, there is no change in the existing nature of business and
operations of the Company.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The Board has decided not to transfer any amount to the General Reserve and retain the entire
amount of profit under Retained Earnings.

DIRECTORS
Retirement

During the year, Ms. Sasikala Varadachari, Independent Director retired from the Board with
effect from close of business hours of 29 March, 2025, upon completion of her second
consecutive five-year term from 30 March, 2020 till 29 March, 2025. The Board places on
record its deep appreciation for contributions made by Ms. Sasikala Varadachari during her
term and for her guidance and support as the Chairperson of the Company.

Resignation

Mr. Mahesh Madhukar Waikar, resigned as a Director of the Company effective 23 April, 2025.
The Board places on record its deep appreciation for contributions made by Mr. Mahesh
Madhukar Waikar to the Company as member of the Board during his tenure.

Appointment / Re-appointment

Mr. D Arulselvan was appointed as an Additional Director (Designated director) with effect
from 23 April, 2025. He holds office up to the date of ensuing AGM as Additional Director and
the same has been recommended for the approval of shareholders at the ensuing AGM.

Mr. Ravindra Kumar Kundu, Director who retires by rotation at the ensuing AGM and being
eligible, has offered himself for re-appointment and is recommended to the shareholders for
approval.

Declaration from Independent Director

Mr. Eledath Prasanth Prabhakaran, Independent Director has submitted a declaration of
independence, as required pursuant to Section 149(7) of the Act, stating that he meets the
criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act. In the opinion of the Board,
Mr. Prasanth fulfils the conditions specified in the Act and the rules made there under for
appointment as an Independent Director including the integrity, expertise, experience and
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proficiency and confirm that he is independent of the management. Mr. Prasanth has
registered his name with the Independent Directors databank and is exempted from
appearing the online proficiency self-assessment test.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Act read with the rules made there under, the
following employees were the whole-time key managerial personnel of the Company during
FY 2024-25:

1. Mr. N Senthilkumar — Manager
2. Ms. A Kavitha — Chief Financial Officer and
3. Mr. Balaji H— Company Secretary

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement as required under Section 134(3)(c) of the Act,
reporting the compliance with accounting standards is attached and forms part of the board’s
report.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE COMPANY

During the year under review, there are no material changes and commitments affecting the
financial position of the Company that occurred between the end of financial year and the
date of this report.

SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

The Company does not have any subsidiary / associate or joint venture.

DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the
Companies Act 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 during the
financial year ended 31 March, 2025.

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS

There are no significant material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals which
would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

STATUTORY AUDITORS
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/s. Sundaram & Srinivasan, (Firm Registration
No. 004207S), Chartered Accountants are the statutory auditors of the Company. They were
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appointed as the statutory auditors of the Company in the 28™ Annual General Meeting (AGM)
held on 28 July, 2022 for a period of 5 years commencing from the conclusion of 28" AGM till
the conclusion of 33@ AGM of the Company. The statutory audit report is attached with
financial statements and forms part of this report and does not contain any qualification,
reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer.

During the year, there were no instances of frauds reported by the Statutory Auditor under
Section 143(12) of the Act.

ANNUAL RETURN

In accordance with Section 134(3)(a) of the Act, the annual return in Form MGT-7 has been
placed on the Company’s website https://www.cholasecurities.com/downloads

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS AND COST AUDIT

Maintenance of cost records and requirements of cost audit as prescribed under the
provisions of Section 148(1) of the Act is not applicable for the business activities carried out
by the Company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
The Company has in place a CSR policy. The policy along with composition of CSR committee

and projects for FY 25 approved by the board are available on the website of the Company.
https://www.cholasecurities.com/policies

As the CSR spend of 2% of the average net profits of the Company exceeded the limit of Rs.
50 lakhs for FY 2024-25, the Board, in compliance with Section 135(9) the Companies Act,
2013, had constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.

As at 31 March 2025, the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee comprised Mr. Ravindra
Kumar Kundu, as Chairman, Mr. Eledath Prasanth Prabhakaran and Mr. Mahesh Madhukar
Waikar as its members. Consequent to the appointment of Mr. Arulselvan as a Director in
place of Mr. Mahesh Madhukar Waikar, the Board re-constituted the Committee with Mr.
Ravindra Kumar Kundu, as Chairman, Mr. Eledath Prasanth Prabhakaran and Mr. Arulselvan
as its members, with effect from 23 April, 2025. During the year ended 31 March, 2025, the
Committee had two meetings on 23 October, 2024 and 20 March, 2025.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company was
required to spend at least 2% of the average net profits of the Company made during the three
immediately preceding financial years. This amount aggregated to Rs. 51.66 lakhs and the
Company had spent a higher amount of Rs. 54.48 lakhs towards CSR activities during FY 2024-
25. The excess spend of Rs. 2.82 lakhs will be carried forward for set off against the CSR
obligation for the FY 2025-26, in line with the provisions of the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility) Rules, 2014. The annual report on CSR activities is annexed to and forms part
of this report.
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BOARD MEETINGS

The schedule of Board meetings for the calendar year is prepared and circulated in advance
to the Directors. During the year, the Board met five times on 26 April 2024, 25 July 2024, 23
October 2024, 24 January 2025 and 20 March 2025.

REMUNERATION POLICY, CRITERIA FOR BOARD NOMINATION & SENIOR MANAGEMENT
APPOINTMENT

The Board of Directors has framed a remuneration policy relating to the remuneration of the
directors, key managerial personnel and other employees. The Company has further
formulated the criteria for board nomination and senior management appointment including
determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director. The policies
are available on the website of the Company. https://www.cholasecurities.com/policies

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION

As the paid-up share capital of the Company does not exceed the threshold prescribed under
Section 134 (3) (p) of the Act and the rules made there under, the disclosure on annual
evaluation of the performance of the board / individual directors is not applicable.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The Company being a stock broker, does not engage in the business of lending. The Margin
Trading Facility (MTF) is provided to the clients as per SEBI Master Circular for Stock Brokers.

Except as stated above, no loans, guarantees or investments have been made under Section
186 of the Act.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company has in place a policy on dealing with related party transactions approved by the
Board. All transactions with related parties that were entered into during the financial year
were in the ordinary course of business and were on an arm’s length basis. There are no
materially significant transactions with related parties made by the Company with Promoters,
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or others which may have a potential conflict with the
interest of the Company at large. There are no contracts or arrangements entered into with
related parties during the year to be disclosed under Sections 188(1) and 134(h) of the Act in
form AOC-2. All transactions with related party were placed before the Board for approval at
the beginning of the financial year. The transactions entered into, pursuant to the approval so
granted, were placed before the Board for their review on a quarterly basis.

INFORMATION AS PER SECTION 134(3)(m) OF THE ACT
The Company has no activity relating to the consumption of energy or technology absorption.

The Company does not have any foreign exchange earnings and has not incurred any foreign
currency expenditure during the year under review.

10
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DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

Internal control framework including clear delegation of authority and standard operating
procedures are established and laid out across all businesses and functions. These are
reviewed periodically at all levels. These measures have helped in ensuring the adequacy of
internal financial controls commensurate with the scale of operations of the Company.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) team of the holding company, Cholamandalam
Investment and Finance Company Limited oversees the risk management framework of the
Company. The ERM team also assists the risk management teams of CSEC on their Risk Policy
and Risk Appetite Statement that clearly lay down the risk profile of the business and define
acceptable thresholds and review mechanisms for risk metrics. The ERM team meets with the
risk team of CSEC periodically to evaluate inherent risks in the system, and to discuss solutions
to effectively mitigate risks.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company is covered under the whistle blower mechanism established by its holding
company to provide an avenue to raise concerns. The mechanism provides for adequate
safeguards against victimisation of directors / employees / customers who avail of the
mechanism and also for appointment of an ombudsperson who deals with the complaints
received.

INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE

The Company has in place a policy on prevention of sexual harassment in line with the
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013. An internal complaint committee (ICC) has been set up to redress
the complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees are covered under this
policy. During the financial year ended 31 March, 2025, there were no referrals received by
ICC.

OTHER DISCLOSURES
The Company has not filed any application under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
during the year under review and there are no pending proceedings as at the end of the

financial year.

During the year, the Company had not made any one-time settlement with banks or financial
institutions.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ON BOARD AND GENERAL MEETINGS

The Company has complied with all the provisions of secretarial standards issued by the

11
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Institute of Company Secretaries of India in respect of meetings of the Board of Directors and
General Meetings held during the year.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors thank the customers, stock exchanges, depositories, clearing corporations,
bankers, regulators and other business partners. The Directors also thank the employees for
their contribution to the Company’s operations during the financial year.

On behalf of the Board

Place: Chennai
Date: April 23, 2025
Ravindra Kumar Kundu
Chairman
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
(Annexure to the Board'’s Report)

The Board of Directors have instituted / put in place a framework of internal financial controls
and compliance systems, which is reviewed by the management and Board and independently
reviewed by the internal, statutory and secretarial auditors.

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, confirm that:

Vi.

in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed and that there were no material departures therefrom;

they have, in the selection of the accounting policies, consulted the statutory auditors
and have applied their recommendations consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2025 and of the profit of the Company for the
year ended on that date;

they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively during the
year ended 31 March, 2025; and

proper system has been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively during
the year ended 31 March, 2025.

On behalf of the Board

Place: Chennai
Date: April 23, 2025

Ravindra Kumar Kundu
Chairman
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Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Activities:

(Annexure to the Board’s Report)
1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

The Murugappa Group is known for its tradition of philanthropy and community service. The
Group’s philosophy is to reach out to the community by establishing service oriented
philanthropic institutions in the field of education and healthcare as the core focus areas. The
Company seeks to positively impact the lives of the disadvantaged by supporting and engaging
in activities that aim to improve their wellbeing.

The Company’s CSR activities majorly cover empowerment of disadvantaged sections by
providing access to basic necessities. The Company reaffirms its dedication to creating a better
and more inclusive society. It believes that the CSR activities not only contribute to the well-
being of the communities we serve but also align with our core values of integrity,
responsibility, and sustainability.

Financial Literacy Program for High School Students in Bengaluru and Hyderabad:

At Cholamandalam Securities Limited (CSEC), we firmly believe that financial literacy is the
first step of real financial inclusion. As a Company dedicated towards building a wealthy and
securing society, our CSR initiatives are focused on equipping young minds with fundamental
knowledge on financial literacy. CSEC has conducted financial literacy sessions in schools
across Bengaluru and Hyderabad, benefitting 1,479 school students. This project aims to
impart essential knowledge about investments and savings, along with information on how
to access organized finance sources. By doing so, CSEC enables young minds to make smart
financial decisions.

Providing financial education in schools promotes economic inclusion for students from
diverse socio-economic backgrounds and fosters civic responsibility and community
engagement. The financial literacy program is an investment that addresses knowledge gaps
by introducing the basic fundamentals of financial concepts, nurturing a financially informed
and responsible generation, thereby contributing to the overall economic well-being of our
society.

Project Location Bengaluru & Hyderabad
Total Beneficiaries Covered 1,479
Total Schools Covered 21

Scholarship for Higher Education:

Enabling deserving youth to accelerate their educational journey, transforming the lives
through education and empower them by providing financial support. The Scholarship
Program for Higher Education is an initiative aimed at fostering educational equity and
promoting socio-economic development. By providing scholarships to 16 students pursuing
higher education in various disciplines like Engineering, Medical, Arts and Science etc., the
program seeks to empower deserving students and enable them to achieve their academic
and career goals.

14
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Project Location Chennai
Total Scholars 16
Total Colleges Covered | 10

Empowering Girl Child:

Investing in girls’ education is transformation of a family, a community and a nation.
Education is a powerful tool for empowering individuals and transforming societies. However,
many girls in India face significant barriers to accessing quality education due to socio-
economic constraints. Addressing this issue, CSEC has launched a Scholarship Program for
specially for Girl Child, aims to provide financial support to deserving girl students, enabling
them to pursue primary, secondary and higher education to 155 girl students that opens
doors to empowerment, economic independence, and social change.

Chennai
115

Project Location
Total Scholars

After School Resource Centre:

Education extends beyond the classroom, and after-school programs play a crucial role in the
holistic development of children. Recognizing the unique challenges faced especially by girls,
CSEC has extended its support towards the After-School Activity Centre for Girl Child. This
initiative aims to provide a safe and supportive environment in Chennai and Kanchipuram
where girls can engage in educational and extracurricular activities, fostering their overall
growth and development.

The activity centres offer a range of services, including evening tutoring, computer literacy,
spoken English, self-defense, creative pursuits, and life skills training. Additionally, there is a
strong focus on health, personal hygiene, sanitation, and strategies to protect themselves
from sexual assault. To ensure all-round development, the centres also impart additional skills
such as arts and crafts, and games. CSEC is committed to empowering girls and providing
them with the tools and opportunities needed to thrive both academically and personally.

Project Location Chennai and Kanchipuram
Total Beneficiaries 40

2. Constitution of CSR Committee:

Sl. Name of the Director Designation / Nature of Number of Number of

No. Directorship meetings of meetings of
CSR committee | CSR Committee
held during the attended

year during the year
1. Mr. Ravindra Kumar Kundu | Non-executive Director 2 1
2. Mr. Eledath Prasanth Non-Executive/ 2 2
Prabhakaran Independent Director

15
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3. Mr. Mahesh  Madhukar| Non-Executive 2 2
Waikar (till 23 April, 2025) | Director

4, Mr. Arulselvan (from 23| Non-Executive NA NA
April, 2025) Director

3. Website link disclosing CSR policy: www.cholasecurities.com

4. Executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR Projects carried
out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable — Not Applicable

5. (a) Average net profit of the Company as per Section 135(5) — Rs. 2,583.81 lakhs
(b) Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per Section 135(5) — Rs. 51.66
lakhs
(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous
financial years — Nil
(d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any — Nil
(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (5b+5c-5d) — Rs. 51.66 lakhs

6. (a) Amount spent on CSR projects (both ongoing project and other than ongoing project)
—Rs. 54.48 lakhs
(b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads — Nil
(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable — Nil
(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (6a+6b+6c) — Rs. 54.48 lakhs
(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial year

Total Amount
spent for the
Financial Year
(in Rs.)

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Total Amount transferred to
Unspent CSR account as per
sub-Section (6) of Section 135

Amount transferred to any fund
specified under Schedule VII as per
second proviso to sub-Section (5) of

Section 135
Amount Date of Name of the| Amount Date of
transfer fund transfer
Rs. 54.48 lakhs Nil

(f) Excess amount for set off, if any

SI. No. | Particulars Amount (Rs.)
(i) Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per Section 135(5) 51.66 lakhs
(ii) | Total amount spent for the Financial Year 54.48 lakhs
(iii) | Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] 2.82 lakhs

Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of Nil
(iv) | the previous financial years, if any
(v) | Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv) 2.82 lakhs

7. Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years - Nil
8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through CSR amount spent in
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the financial year — (Yes / No) - No
9. Specify the reason(s), if the Company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net
profit as per Section 135(5) — Not applicable

On behalf of the Board

Place: Chennai Ravindra Kumar Kundu Arulselvan
Date: 23 April, 2025 Chairman — CSR Committee Director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Cholamandalam Securities Limited
Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Cholamandalam Securities Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS financial statements,
including a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2025, its profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in
equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements’
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Information Other than the Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the board’s report, Annexure to Annual return in Form MGT-7, and directors’ responsibility
statement included in the Annual report, but does not include the Ind AS financial statements and our

auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
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information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with
the Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibility of Management for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
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audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure 17 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;
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(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company , so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these Ind AS
financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure 2” to this report;

(g) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2025 has been paid /
provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act;

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has no pending litigations as at end of the financial year March 31, 2025.

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the note 52 to the Ind AS financial statements, no funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind
of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the note 52 to the Ind AS financial statements, no funds have been received
by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material
misstatement.

v) The Company has not declared or paid dividend during the year .

vi) Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used
accounting softwares for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording
audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not
come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with. Additionally, the audit
trail has been preserved by the company as per the statutory requirements for record
retention.

For Sundaram & Srinivasan
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 004207S

Digitally

USH A signed by
S Usha USHA

Partner

Membership Number: 211785
UDIN: 25211785BMIUOA3507
Place : Chennai

Date: 23.04.2025
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Annexure ‘1’ referred to in paragraph under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements” of our report of even date

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and
belief, we state that:

(i)(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles
assets.

(b)  Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management during the
year and no material discrepancies were identified on such verification.

(c)  There are no immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee
and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) held by the Company
and accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order are is applicable to
the Company.

(d)  The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible assets during
the year ended March 31, 2025.

()  There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules
made thereunder.

(ii) (a) The Company’s business does not require maintenance of inventories and, accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores in
aggregate from banks or financial institutions during any point of time of the year on the
basis of security of current assets. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(b)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(iii) (a) During the year the Company has provided loans in the nature of Margin Funding to its
customers which includes companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other
parties as follows:

Particulars Loans (Rs. Crores)

Balance outstanding as at the year end

Other than related parties 108.18
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(b) Accordingto theinformation and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
conducted by us, we are of the opinion that the investments made and the terms and
conditions of the grant of loans and advances are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the
interest of the Company. The company has not provided any security or guarantee.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, in the case of loans given, the repayment of
principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments or receipts have
been generally regular during the year ended 31 March 2025.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company at 31 March 2025, There are no amounts
overdue over ninety days.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there is no loan or advance in the nature of
loan granted falling due during the year, which has been renewed or extended or fresh
loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to some parties.

(f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable
on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report
on clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

@iv) There are no guarantees and security in respect of which provisions of sections 185 and 186
of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable. With respect to loans given and investments
made, provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with by
the Company.

) The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts
which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies
Act and the rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement
to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(vi) The Central Government has not specified the maintenance of cost records under clause
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, for the products/services of the company. Accordingly,
the requirement to report on clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(vii) (@) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax,
cess, securities transaction tax and other statutory dues applicable to it. According to the
information and explanations given to us and based on audit procedures performed by us,
no undisputed amounts payable in respect of these statutory dues were outstanding, at the
year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the records of the Company, there are no dues of goods and services tax,
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales-tax, service tax, customs duty,
excise duty, value added tax, cess, goods and service tax and other statutory dues which have
not been deposited on account of any dispute.
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(viii)  The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in
the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income
during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(ix) (@) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment
of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

(c¢) The Company did not have any term loans outstanding during the year hence, the requirement
to report on clause (ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised on
short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

() The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(f) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on Clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(x) (a) The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer / further
public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The company has made private placement of shares during the year under audit and the
provisions of section 42 and 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with and
the funds raised have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised.

(xi) (a) No fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during
the year.

(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
has been filed by cost auditor / secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT — 4 as prescribed
under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received
by the Company during the year.

(xii) The Company is not a nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
Therefore, the requirement to report on clause 3(xii)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(xiii)  The Constitution of Audit Committee is not applicable to the company as per section 177
read with rule 4(2)(b) of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors)
Rules,2014. The transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 188 of
the Act, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.
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(xiv) (a) The Company has implemented internal audit system on a voluntary basis which is
commensurate with the size of the Company and nature of its business though it is not
required to have an internal audit system under Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(b) The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for the
period under audit have been considered by us.

(xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) (a) The provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not
applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without obtained a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India
as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(d) The Group has two Registered Core Investment Companies as part of the Group.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year and in the
immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii)  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
requirement to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 47a to the financial statements, ageing
and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting
the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor
any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) (a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are required to
be transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act (the Act), in
compliance with second proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act. This matter has
been disclosed in note 30 to the financial statements.
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(b) There are no ongoing projects and hence the requirement to report on clause 3(xx)(b) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xxi) The requirement to prepare a consolidated statement does not arise, hence reporting under clause
3(xxi) is not applicable to the company.

For Sundaram & Srinivasan
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 004207S

Digitally

U S H A signed by
S Usha USHA

Partner

Membership Number: 211785
UDIN: 25211785BMIUOA3507
Place : Chennai

Date: 23.04.2025
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS financial statements of
Cholamandalam Securities Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our
audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by ICAI. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these
Ind AS financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS financial statements
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to these Ind AS
financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these Ind AS
financial statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to these Ind AS Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of Ind AS financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Ind AS Financial

Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS financial statements to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to Ind AS financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance

with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to Ind AS financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS
financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

For Sundaram & Srinivasan
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 004207S

Digitally

U S HA signed by

USHA

S Usha

Partner

Membership Number: 211785
UDIN: 25211785BMIUOA3507
Place : Chennai

Date: 23.04.2025



Cholamandalam Securities Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31st Mar 2025

(All amounts are in crores of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

ASSELS Notes As at 31-Mar-2025  As at 31-Mar-2024
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 1.18 0.56
Ban'k Balance other than cash and cash 5 98.61 69.91
equivalents
Trade Receivables 6 16.65 14.35
Loans 7 107.75 112.90
Investments 8 14.60 0.10
Other Financial Assets 9 19.98 158.43
258.77 356.25
Non-Financial Assets
Current Tax Assets (Net) 10 0.95 1.39
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 11 1.43 0.98
Property, Plant and Equipment 12 7.11 5.26
Intangible Assets i3 0.76 0.57
Intangible under development 14 0.00 0.22
Other non-financial Assets 15 2.43 2.33
12.68 10.75
TOTAL ASSETS 271.45 367.00
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Financial Liabilities
Trade payables

i) Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises 0.00 -

i) Other Trade payables 16 88.00 181.66
Borrowings (other than debt securities) 17a 0.00 127.50
Debt securities 17b 88.72 -
Lease Liabilities 2.39 1.40
Other Financial Liabilities 18 11.11 9.78

190.22 320.24
Non-Financial Liabilities
Provisions 19 2.20 1.25
Other Non-financial Liabilities 20 2.34 1.68
4.54 2.93
Total Liabilities 194.76 323.27
Equity
Equity Share Capital 21 24.48 22.50
Other Equity 22 52.21 21.23
76.69 43.73
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 271.45 N 367.00
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Boar iFractors

For Sundaram and Srinivasan
Chartered Accountants

? Firpm Registratjon No.: 004207S

o

per S Usha

Partner

Membership no.: 211785
Place: Chennai

Date: April 23, 2025

SEREY .

Arul selvan D Ravindra Kumar Kundu

Director Director
DIN -00010065 DIN - 07337155

) M’U iﬂ t

N
A’ Kavi J Balaji H
Chief-Financial Officer Company Secretary
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Cholamandalam Securities Limited

Statement of Profit And Loss for the year ended 31st Mar 2025

(All amounts are in crores of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

. Year Ended Year Ended
Barticulans Notes 31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024
Revenue from Operations
Interest income 23 29.58 17.82
Fees and Commission Income 24 72.89 115.46

102.47 133.28
Other Income 25 1.97 23.57
Total Income 104.44 156.85
Expenses ~
Finance Costs 26 12.47 8.91
Fees and Commission Expenses 12.55 11.77
Impairment on Financial Instruments 27 0.05 0.66
Employee Benefits Expense 28 46.44 32.42
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 29 2.43 1.60
Other Expenses 30 19.65 17.29
Total Expense 93.59 72.65
Profit Before Tax 10.85 84.20
Tax Expense
- Current Year 3.28 17.98
- Deferred Tax (Net) (0.43) (0.66)
2.84 17.32
Profit after tax for the year (I) 8.01 66.88
Other Comprehensive Income [OCI] :
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit or loss in
subsequent periods:
Re-measurement gain/(loss) of defined benefit plans (0.07) 0.07
Income tax effect 0.02 (0.02)
(0.05) 0.05
Net gain / (loss) on FVTOCI equity instruments - (7.03)
Income tax effect = 0.29
- (6.74)
Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the period, net of tax (II) (0.05) (6.69)
Total comprehensive income for the period, net of tax (I + II) 7.96 60.19
Earnings per Equity Share of Rs 10 each
Basic (in Rs ) 3.32 29.72
3.32

Diluted (in Rs )

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date
For Sundaram and Srinivasan

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No.: 004207S

ﬂ’}“,

per S Usha

Partner

Membership no.: 211785
Place: Chennai

Date: April 23, 2025 @| CpR Road,
® Chennat

For and on behalf of the Board of Dirg

Y

Arul selvan D

Ravindra Kumar Kundu

Director Director
DIN - 00010065 DIN - 07337155
. Balaji H

Chief Financial Officer

Company Secretary
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Cholamandalam Securities Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March 2025
(All amounts are in crores of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
Profit Before Tax 10.85 84.20
Adjustments for :
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 2.43 1.60
(Profit) / loss on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment - 0.04
Impairment of Financial Instruments 0.05 0.66
Interest income on deposits with bank (7.01) (2.20)
Finance Costs 12.47 8.92
Profit on Sale of Non Current Investments - (22.69)
Dividend Income (0.05) (0.23)
Operating Profit before Working Capital / Other Changes 18.74 70.30
Adjustments for :
Increase / (Decrease) in Provisions 0.89 (0.01)
liabilities (91.56) 135.60
Decrease / (Increase) in Other Financial assets, including bank balance on
client and
exchange related accounts 144.82 (126.48)
Decrease / (Increase) in Loans 5.14 (39.06)
Decrease / (Increase) in Trade and other receivables (2.26) (3.83)
Cash Generated From Operations 75.77 36.49
Income tax paid (Net of refund) (3.05) (17.99)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities [A] 72.72 18.50
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
Purchase of Property plant and equipment (including intangibles &
intangibles under development) (3.25) (3.52)
Proceeds from Sale of Property plant and equipment (including intangibles) 0.38 0.34
Proceeds from sale of shares of Non Current Investment = 24.36
Investments in Mutual Funds (14.50) =
Investments in Fixed Deposits (net of withdrawals) (32.66) (33.70)
Interest income on deposits with bank 4.40 2.03
Dividend Received 0.05 0.23
Net Cash flow from/(used in) Investing Activities [B] (45.58) (10.25)
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from issue of Share capital 25.00
Proceeds from short Term Borrowings 515.50 410.65
Repayment of short Term Borrowings (643.00) (343.15)
Debt securities 88.72
Dividend Paid - (67.16)
Finance Costs Paid (12.27) (8.83)
Lease payments during the year (0.47) (0.16)
Net Cash flows from / (used in) Financing Activities [C] (26.52) (8.65)
Net Increase/ (decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents [A+B+C] 0.62 (0.40)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the period 0.56 0.96
1.18 0.56

Cash and Cash Equivalents as at End of the period

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date
For Sundaram and Srinivasan
Chartered Accountants

ICWration No.: 004207S

ew No:4,

s/ '
per S Usha /:w Old No:23, \Z\
Partner 1\‘1’-' CPRRoad, |%]|

S\ Chennai  Je

Membership no.: 211785
Place: Chennai
Date: Apr 23, 2025

600 018
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Cholamandalam Securities Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity for the Year ended 31st March 2025

(Al amounts are in crores of Indian rupees unless otherwise stared)
A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
As at 31st Murch 2025

Particulars

Balance at the
beginning of the
current reporting

year

Changes in Equity
Share Capital due to
prior period errors

Restated balance
at the beginning ol
the current

Changes in cquity share
capital during the
current year

Balance at the
end of the current
reporting year

Equity shares of Rs 10 each issued. subscribed and fully paid

2250

reporting year

198

24.48

As at 31t March 2024

Particulars

Balance at the
beginning of the
current reporting

Changes in Equity
Share Capital due to
prior period errors

Restated balance
at the beginning of
the current

Changes in cquity share
capital during the
current year

Balance at the
end of the current
reporting year

The accompanying notes are an niegral part of these financial stalements

As per our report of even date

For Sundaram and Srinivasan
Chartered Accountants

1C:A} Firm Registration No : 0042078

r M )
per S Usha
Partner
Membership no.: 211785
Place: Chennat
Date : Apr 23, 2025

-~

For gnd on behalf of the Board of Directors

IO

Arul selvan D
Director
DN 0001 0065
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o

Ravindra Kumar Kundu
Director
DIN - 07337155

Balaji H
Company Secretary

year reporting year
Eauity shares of Rs 10 each issued, subscribed and lully paid 2250 - - - 22.50
B. OTHER EQUITY
For the year ended 31st March 2025
Reserves and Surplus Items ol OCI
Equity
. L. . instruments Total Other
Particulars . . Securities Premium :
Retained earnings | General Reserve through other Equity
Reserve .
comprehensive
income
Balance as at 01st April 2024 21.09 0.08 - 0.09 21.23
Profit for the year 801 - - - 801
Additions for the year 2302 2302
Fair Value Gain / (Loss) on FVTOCI! lnvestments - - - -
Interim Dividend Paid -
Re-measurement gains and (losses) on defined benefit
obligations (nel) -005 - -0.05
Total Comprehensive Income 7.96 - 23.02 - 3098
Balance as at 315t March 2025 29.05 0.08 23.02 0.09 52.21
For the year ended 31st March 2024
Reserves and Surplus Items of OCI
Parti Equity instruments Total Other
articulars . -
Retained earnings | General Reserve through other Equity
comprehensive income
Balance as at 01st April 2023 21.32 0.08 6.82 28.22
Profit for the year 6688 - - 66 88
Fair Value Gain / (Loss) on FVTOCI Investments - (6.74) (6.74)
Interim Dividend Paid (67 16) (67 16)
Re-measurement gains and (losses) on defined benefit
obligations (net) 005 - - 005
Total Comprehensive Income (023) = (6.74) (6.97)
Balance as at 31st March 2024 21.09 0.08 o9 21.23




Cholamandalam Securities Limited
Notes to financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2025
(Al amounts are in crores  Indian runees unless othenvise stated)

Particulars As at 31-Mar-2025 As at 31-Mar-2024

Note 4. Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks:

— On current accounts 117 056
Cash on hand 001 -
1.18 0.56

Note 5. Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalents

Bank Balances on client and exchange related accounts 244 901

Fixed deposit with Banks with an original maturity of more than

3 months 6117 3120

Fixed deposit with Banks with an original maturity of Less than 3

months 3500 2970
98.61 69.91

Note:1 As at March 31, 2025 and As at March 31, 2024 the overdraft facility has not been utilised
2 The Fixed Deposits are marked under Lien with Banks and NSCCL for Margin purpose

Note 6. Trade Receivables

Secured - Considered good 1297 1140
Unsecured - Considered good 368 294

16 65 1435
Provision for Impairment on receivables

16.65
Total Trade receivables
Considered good 16 65 1435
Trade Receivables credit impaired 064 073
Total 17.29 15.08
Provision for doubtful receivables
Provision for Impairment on receivables (0.64) (0.73)
Total trade receivable 16.65 1435
Reconciliation of Provision/ Impairment for Reccivables
Opening Balance (073) (052)
Created/Reversed during the year 010 021
Closing Balance (0.64) (0.73)

as at 31st March 2025
for
Particulars Less than 6 6 months -1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
manth< vear

(1) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 1665 000 16 65

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant

increase in credit risk

(iii} Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired 055 009 064
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables—onsidered good

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase

in credit risk

(vi) Disouted Trade Receivables — credit impaired

Trade 2024
for
Particulars - Total
artieutar Less than 6 6 months -1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years ot
months vear
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 1504 001 1505

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant

increase in credit risk

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired 066 007 073
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables—onsidered good

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase

in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired

Trade Receivables are interest bearing from the due date based on the outstanding balances every day after the due date The maximum credit period that is offered to a select set of
customers is upto a maximum of 30 days (T+30 days). However, interest on the all overdue receivables is accrued from second day post the date of the transaction (T+2 days) irmespective of
the credit period offered to the customers

A~ Trade Receivables includes pass through amounts representing dues from clients and exchange towards transactions not fully settled as at the reporting date

Note 7. Loans
Loans repayable on demand

Margin trading facility balances * 108 19 11335
108.12 113,35

Provision for Impairment on MTF receivables (0.44) (0.45)

Total trade receivable 107.75 112.90

*Loans to customers are secured by pledge of shares cash

M
No:23,
Road, Chennaj —
600 018. (o)

(o)
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Cholamandalam Securities Limited
Notes to financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2025
(All amounts are in crores of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 8. Financial assets - Investments

Number of shares

Amount

Nominal Value

Particul .
. per unit (in Rs)

As at 31-Mar-2025  As at 31-Mar-2024

As at 31-Mar-2025

As at 31-Mar-2024

Investments

Investments at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI):

Equity Shares (Fully Paid)
4.10,400 equity shares (Unquoted) of Re.1 each fully paid
up in MSE Financial Services Limited
30,286 equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up in Madras
Enterprises Private Limited

Total FYTOCI investments

Current Investments

10

Mutual Fund Investment

Nippon India Overnight Fund-Growth plan (13,581.390)

Units)
Aditya Birla Sunlife Overnight Fund-Growth plan

(145206.846 units)
Total Investments

(1) Investments in India
(ii) Investments outside India

Total Value of Investments

ad,

al

4,10,400

30,286

35

4,10,400

30,286

0.05 0.05
0.05 0.05
0.10 0.10
14.50 -
849
6.01
14.60 0.10
14.60 0.10
14.60 0.10




Cholamandalam Securities Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amownts are in crores of Indian rupees unless othervise stated)

1.

N

2.1

3.

Corporate Information

Cholamandalam Securities Limited ("the Company") is a subsidiary of Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited ("CIFCL"). It is a securities brokerage firm offering stock
broking, depository and equily research services to retail, corporate and institutional clients and is also a distributor of financial products like mutual funds, fixed deposits and bonds. The
Company is a member of the Bombay and National Stock Exchanges, It is also a depository participant with National Securitics Depository Limited and Central Depository Services
Limited. The Company is also a corporate agent of IRDAI distributing Life and General Insurance products.

The financial statements were approved for issuc in accordance with a resolution of the directors on April 23,2025

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 (as amended). The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for fair value through other compichensive income (FVOCI) equity instruments.
The financial statements are presented in INR, which is its functional currency and all values are rounded to the nearcst lakhs, except when otherwise indicated

Presentation of financial statements

The Company presents its balance sheet in order of liquidity and analysis regarding recovery or settlement within 12 months after the reporting date(curent) and more than 12 months after
the reporting date(non-current) is presented in Notc 40. Fi ial assets and fi ial liabilitics are generally reported gross in the balance sheet. They are only offset and reported net
when, in addition to having an unconditional legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts without beings contingent on a future event, the parties also intend to settle on a net
basis in all of the following circumstances:

a) The normal course of business

b) The event of default

¢) The event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the company and/or its counterparties

Material Accounting Policies

a) Financial instruments — initial recognition

b)

<)

d)

Date of recognition
Financial assets and liabilities, with the exception of borrowings are initially recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the

instrument. This includes regular way trades: purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame generally established by regulation o1 convention in
the market place. The company recognizes borrowings when funds reach the company.

Initial measurement of financial instruments
The classification of financial instruments at initial recognition depends on their contractual terms and the business madel for managing the instruments. Financial instruments are initially

measured at their fair value, except in the case of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded at FVTPL (Fair value through profit and loss), transaction costs are added to, or
subtracted from, this amount. Trade receivables are measured at the transaction price. When the fair value of financial instruments at initial recognition differs from the transaction price,
the company accounts for the Day | profit or loss, as described below

Day 1 profit or loss - When the transaction price of the instrument differs {rom the fair value at origination and the fair value is based on a valuation technique using only inputs observable
in market tansactions, the Company recognizes the difference between the transaction price and fair value in net gain on fair value changes. In those cases where fair value is based on
models for which some of the inputs are not observable, the difference between the transaction price and the fair value is deferred and is only recognized in profit or loss when the inputs
become observable, or when the instrument is derecognized.

Measurement categories of Financial assets and liabilities

The company classifies all of its financial assets based on the business model for managing the assets and the asset’s contractual terms, measured at either:
i.) Amortized cost, as explained in Note 3b

it,} FVOCI, as explained in Note 3¢

Financial assets and liabilities
The company measures Bank balances, Loans, Trade receivables and other financial investments at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:
i) The financial asset is held within a business model with the objective to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows,

ii) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPP!) on the principal amount outstanding
The details of these conditions are outlined below in Note 3d and 3e.

Equity instruments at FVOC1
The company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value through profit or loss, unless the company’s management has elected to classify irevocably some of its equity
investments as equity instruments at FVOCI, when such instruments meet the definition of definition of Equity under Ind AS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation and are not held for

trading. Such classification is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis

Gains and losses on these equity instruments are never recycled to profit or loss, Dividends are recognized in profit or loss as dividend income when the right of the payment has been
established, except when the company benefits from such proceeds as a Tecovery of part of the cost of the instrument, in which case, such gains are recorded in OCI. Equity instruments at
FVOCI are not subject to an impairment assessment.

Busi model t

The Company determines its business model at the Jevel that best reflects how it manages groups of financial assets to achieve its business objective.

The Company's business model is not assessed on an instrument-by-instrument basis, but at a higher level of aggregated portfolios and is based on observable factors such as:

i) How the performance of the business model and the financial assets held within that business model are evaluated and reported to the entity's key management personnel.

ii) The risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that business model) and, in particular, the way those risks are managed

iif) How s of the busi are comp d (for example, whether the compensation is based on the fair value of the assets managed ot on the contractual cash flows collected)

iv) The expected frequency, value and timing of sales are also important aspects of the Company’s assessment.

The business model assessment is based on reasonably expected scenarios without taking 'worst case' or 'stress case’ scenarios into account. If cash flows after initial recoguition are
realised in a way that is different from the Company's original expectations, the Company does not change the classification of the remaining financial assets held in that business model but
incorporates such information when assessing newly originated or newly purchased financial assets going forward

N
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Cholamandalam Sccurities Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Al amounts are in crores of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

c)

)

h)

SPPI Test
As a second step of its classification process the Company assesses the contractual terms of financial asset to identify whether they meet the SPPI test

*Principal for the purpose of this test is defined as the fair value of the financial asset at initial recognition and may change over the life of the financial asset (for example, if there are
repayments of principal or amortization of the premium/discount)

The most significant elements of interest within a lending arrangement are typically the consideration for the time value of money and credit risk. To make the SPPL assessment, the
Company applies judgement and considers relevant factors such as the currency in which the financial asset is denominated, and the period for which the interest rate is set.

In contrast, contractual terms that introduce a more than de minimize exposuie to risks or volatility in the contractual cash flows that are unrelated to a basic lending arrangement do not
give tise to contractual cash flows (hat are solely payments of principal and interest on the amount outstanding, In such cases, the financial asset is required to be measured at FVTPL

Borrowed funds
The Company recognises debt securities and other borrowings when funds reach the Company.

After initial measurement, borrowed funds are subsequently measured at amortized cost. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on issue funds, and
cosls that are an integral part of the EIR. A compound financial instrument which contains both a liability and an equity component is separated at the issue date.

Trade receivables and Impairment of Financial assets

The Company follows ‘simplified approach” for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to
track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. The company uses a provision
matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its trade receivables. The provision mattix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the trade
receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated for changes in the forward-looking estimates

The inputs and models used for calculating ECLs may not always capture all characteristics of the market at the date of the financial statements. To reflect this, qualitative adjustments o1
overlays are occasionally made as temporary adjustments when such differences are significantly material.

Financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expires. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability
and the recognition of a new lability. The difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid is recognised in profit or loss

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash, balance with scheduled banks, deposits held at call with banks and other short-term highly liquid investments including deposits with original
maturities of three months or less which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. Cash balances held on behalf of clients and stock exchanges as well deposits under lien have
been excluded from cash and cash equivalents. For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of

outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the company’s cash management

Property, Plant and Equipment
Property plant and equipment is stated at cost excluding the costs of day-to~day servicing, less accumulated depreciation and accumnulated impairment in value. Changes in the expected

useful life are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or methodology, as appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting estimates
Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to write down the cost of property and equipment to their residual values over their estimated useful lives

The estimated useful lives are, as follows:

Block of Asset Useful life estimated by the management(In years)
Office equipment 5
Fumniture and fixtures 5
Vehicles 5
Computers 3
Servers 3

The management has estimated, the useful lives of the above class of assets taking into consideration, the usage and replacement policy of such class of assets. Basis the above evaluation,
the useful lives of the assets pertaining to the block Furnitures and fixtures, Vehicles and Servers are lower than those indicated in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013,

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Assets costing INR 5,000 or less are fully depreciated in the year of addition, based on the usage pattern at such assets,

Property plant and equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use, Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognised in other income / expense in the statement of profit and loss in the year the asset is
derecognised. The date of disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is the date the recipient obtains control of that jtem in accordance with the requirements for determining
when a performance obligation is satisfied in Ind AS 115

Assets Category Useful life estimated by the management(In years)
Membership card of stock exchanges 10
3

Computer software
Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised
in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

.

-1
¥4

AZGTIIRG
/3/ rﬁ?r?m:m T
[S[ OldNo:23, \Z
o| CPRRoad, |3
Chennai )
\_600018. /=

N T T
Ic-r:! A M

37



Cholamandalam Sccurities Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in crores of Indian rupees unless othenvise stated)

k)

m)

Significant Management Judgment:

The Company determines whether there is any indication of impairment of the carrying amount of the Company's assels The recoverable amount of such assets is estimated and if any
indication of impairment exists, impairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of the assets exceeds its recoverable amount

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations which are prepar ed scparately for each of the Company’s cash-geneiating units to which the
individual assets are allocated. These budgels and forecast calculations are generally covering a period of five years, For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is calculated and applied to
project future cash flows after the fifth yea

Recognition of income and expenses

1) Income covered under Ind AS 115

Revenue (other than for those items to which Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments are applicable) is measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Ind AS 115 Revenue
from contracts with customers outlines a single comprehensive model of accounting for revenue arising fiom contiacts with customers and supersedes the cunent revenue recognition
guidance found within [nd ASs. The Company recognises revenue from contracts with customers based on a five step model as set out in Ind 115:

Step 1: Identify contract(s) with a customer: A contract is defined as an agreement between two or more parties that creates enforceable rights and obligations and sets out the criteria for
every conhact that must be met.

Step 2: Identify performance obligations in the contract: A performance obligation is a promise in a contract with a customer to transfer a good or service to the customer.

Step 3: Determine the transaction price: The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or
services to a customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract: For a contract that has more than one performance obligation, the Company allocates the tiansaction
price to each performance obligation in an amount that depicts the amount of consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for

satisfying each performance obligation

Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the Company satisfies a performance obligation,

(i) Brokerage fee income - point in time
Revenue from contract with customer is recognised at a point in time when performance obligation is satisfied (when the trade is executed), These include brokerage fees which is charged

per transaction executed

(ii) Commission on Mutual funds/Bonds/Insurance
Revenue is recognised on accrual basis based on satisfaction of contractual obligations as per the principles of Ind AS 115 duly considering the origination / retention of the customer
portfolios and when there is no uncertainty in receiving the same

Contract Balances:

Contract assets
A conhact asset is the right to consideration in exchange for services transferred to the customer. If the Company performs by transferting services to a customer before the customer pays

consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is conditional.

Trade receivables
A receivable represents the Company's right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional

Contract liabilities
A contract liability is the obligation to tansfer services to a customer for which the Company has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a

customer pays consideration before the Company transfers services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier).
Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract.

2) Other Revenue
(i) Interest Income on client overdues
Interest income is recognised on an effective interest rate basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate, Interest income is included under the head “other

operating income™ in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(ii} Dividend Income

Dividend income (including from FVOCI investments) is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the payment is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated
with the dividend will flow to the entity and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably. This is generally when the shareholders approve the dividend

Leases
The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract conveys the right to contro! the use of an identified asset for a period of time

in exchange for consideration.

Company as a lessee
The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases. The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-

of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.
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n)

o)

a. Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.¢., the date the underlying asset is available for use) Right-of-use assels are measured at cost, less any
accumnulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised,
initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over
the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets, The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment.

b. Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments
include fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be
paid under residual value guarantees. The leasc payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Company and payments of penalties
for terminating he lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate.

Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce inventories) in the period in which the event or condition
that triggers the payment occurs

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date Afier the commencement date, the amount of lease
liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a
modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g, changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease
payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset. The Lease Liability is disclosed as a part of Other Financial Liabilities

¢. Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of office space (ie, those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the
commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). The Company does not apply the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption. Lease payments on short-term leases are
recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Retirement and Other Employee Benefits
i) Defined Benefit Plan & Compensated Absences

Expenditure for defined benefit gratuity plan and long-term accumulated compensated absences is calculated as at the Balance Sheet date in a manner that distributes expenses over the
employees’ working lives, These commitments are valued at the present value of expected future payments and with consideration for calculated future salary increases

The Company makes annual contribution to a Gratuity Fund administered by trustees and managed by LIC. The Company accounts its liability for future gratuity benefits based on an
actuarial valuation as at the Balance Sheet date determined by an independent actuary using the Projected Unit Credit method.

Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed within 12 months from the end of the year end are treated as short-term employee benefits. The
Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects 1o pay as a result of the unavailed entitl ts that have lated at the reporting date

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated
absences are provided for based on an actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit method at balance sheet date

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan
assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained
eamnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:
- The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and
- The date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an

expense in the consolidated statement of profit and loss:
- Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non-routine settlements; and

- Net interest expense or income

Income Taxes

i) Appendix C to IND AS 12- Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatment

The appendix addresses the accounting for income taxes when tax treatment involve uncertainty that affects the application of IND AS 12 Income Taxes, It does not apply to taxes or levies
outside the scope of IND AS 12, nor does it specifically include requirements relating to interest and penalties associated with uncertain tax treatments. The Appendix specifically addresses
the following:

a) Whether an entity considers uncertain tax treatments separately.

b) The assumptions an entity makes about the ination of tax tr by taxation authorities.

¢) How an entity determines taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates.

d) How an entity considers changes in facts and circumstances

The Company determines whether to consider each uncertain tax treatment separately or together with one or more other uncertain (ax treatments and uses the approach that better predicts
the resolution of the uncertainty.
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p)

q)

i) Deferred tax
Deferved tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the
reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

i) When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

ii) In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and intetests in joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be
utilised, except:

i) When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and,
at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

i) In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiarics, associates and interests in joint ventures, deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent
that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all
or part of the deferred tax asset to be utiliscd. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future
taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised, or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss {either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same
taxable entity and the same taxation authority.
The Company identifies primary segment based on the dominant source, nature of risks and returns and the internal organisation and management structure

Earnings per Share
Basic Eamings Per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding

during the period.

The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for all periods presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential
equity shares, that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net
profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential
equity shares.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are determined based on best estimate required to settle the
obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. If the effect of the time value of money is material,
provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

If the Company has a contract that is onerous, the present obligation under the contract is recognised and measured as a provision, However, before a separate provision for an onerous
contract is established, the Company recognises any impairment loss that has occurred on assets dedicated to that contract.

An onerous contract is a contract under which the unavoidable costs (i.e., the costs that the Company cannot avoid because it has the contract) of meeting the obligations under the contract
exceed the economic benefits expected to be received under it, The unavoidable costs under a contract reflect the least net cost of exiting from the contract, which is the lower of the cost of
{fulfilling it and any compensation or penalties arising from failure to fulfil it.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. The
Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.
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Particulars

As at 31-Mar-2025

As at 31-Mar-2024

Note 9. Other Financial assets
Other financial assets - amortized cost

Deposit with Exchanges and Depositories
Balances with Stock Exchanges
Unbilled Revenue

Note 10.Current Tax Assets (Net)
- Advance Income Tax

Note 11.Deferred tax assets/ (Liabilities) - Net
Deferred Tax Assets

Nature - (Liability)/Asset
Deferred Tax Asset

Difference between depreciation as per books of accounts and the Income

Tax Act, 1961

Provision for Impairment on receivables

Provision for Compensated Absences and Gratuity
Others

Total (A)

Deferred Tax Liability
Fair valuation of FVTOCI equity instruments
Total (B)

Net Deferred Tax Asset / (Liability) (A-B)

Reconciliation of Deferred tax Asset/ (Liability) (Net)
Particulars

Opening balance

Tax Income/(Expense) during the year recognised in Profit and Loss
MAT Credit / Utilised

Tax Income/(Expense) during the year recognised in OCI

Closing balance

/Mt 'gm:-:. “’m\
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1.97 1.98
17.37 155.71
0.64 0.74
19.98 158.43
0.95 1.39
0.95 1.39
1.43 0.98
1.43 0.98
0.35 0.24
0.27 0.30
0.51 0.35
0.30 0.09
1.43 0.98
1.43 0.98

As at 31-Mar-2025

As at 31-Mar-2024

1.28
0.43

(0.28)
1.43

0.34
0.66

(0.02)
0.98
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12. Plant and
Plant and . . Improvemen i
Particulars Machinery - Qfﬁce Furniture and Alr to I[je:‘s/e H‘:)l:ls Vehicles oRflf:(;e?‘;ly?:;
computer hardware equipment fixtures conditioners Prem Asset
Cost or Valuation
As at March 31, 2023 2.07 0.26 0.01 0.02 1.38
Additions during the year 0.87 0.06 0.07 0.04 0.28 2.01 1.48
Disposal / Write off 0.19 0.05 0.01 0.02 0.48
As at March 31, 2024 2.75 0.27 0.07 0.04 0.28 291 1.48
Additions during the year 0.74 0.18 0.16 - 0.28 1.60 1.28
Disposal / Write off - 0.57
As at March 31,2025 3.49 0.45 0.23 0.04 0.56 3.94 2.76
Accumulated Depreciation
As at March 31, 2023 1.45 013 0.01 0.01 0.19
Charge for the year 0.45 005 0.01 0.01 0.44 0.14
Disposal / Write off 0.19 005 0.02 0.11
As at March 31, 2024 1.71 0.13 0.02 0.01 0.52 0.14
Charge for the year 0.66 0.08 0.03 0.09 0.72 0.40
Disposal / Write off 0.17
As at March 31,2025 2.37 0.21 0.05 0.10 1.07 0.54
Net Block
As at March 31, 2024 1.04 0.14 0.05 0.04 0.27 2.39 1.34
As at March 31,2025 1.12 0.24 0.18 0.04 0.46 2.87 222

&
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Total

3.73
4.81
0.75
7.79
4.24
0.57
11.46

1.80
1.10
0.37
2.53
1.98
0.17
4.34

5.26
7.11

13. Inta

Computer
software

3.45
0.12

3.57
0.70
0.43
3.84

2.50
0.49

2.99
0.45
0.36
3.08

0.57
0.76

Chennai
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3.45
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3.57
0.70
0.43
3.84

2.50
0.49

2.99
0.45
0.36
3.08

0.57
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As at 31-Mar-2025 As at 31-Mar-2024
Note 14. Intangible under development

Intangible under development 0.22
0.22
In ble assets under schedule as at 31st March 2025
Amount in Intangible under development for a period of
Particulars Total
artieu Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years A
Proiects in progress
Projects temporarily suspended
Total
Note : There were no overdue projects as at and during the year ended March 31, 2025
assets under ent schedule as at 31st March 2024
Particulars Amount in Intangible under development for a per Total
Less than 1 vear 1-2 years 2-3 vears More than 3 vears
Projects in progress 0.22 0.22
Proiects temporarily suspended
Total 0.22 0.22

Note : There were no overdue projects as at and during the year ended March 31, 2024

Note 15. Other non financial assets

Capital advances 0.06 013

GST Input Credit 0.99 0.69

Prepaid expenses 1.23 116

Other Advances 015 0.24

Gratuity assets 011

2.43 2.33

Note 16. Trade Payables

(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro

and small enterprises 88.00 181.66
88.00 181.66

Trade Payables 89.34 181.54

Trade Payables to Related Parties (1.34) 0.12
88.00 181.66

Note: As at March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024 there is no interest paid or payable to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined under The Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Act. 2006. This information and that disclosed above in this Note 16 have been determined to the extent such
parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company.

Trade

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Less than 1 vear 1-2 vears 2-3 vears More than 3 vears

(i) Undisputed dues MSME

(ii) Undisouted dues Others 87.54 0.05 0.13 028 88.00
(iii) Disputed dues —- MSME

(iv) Disputed dues - Others

Trade March 2024
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Less than 1 vear 1-2 vears 2-3 vears More than 3 vears

(1) Undisputed dues MSME

(i1} Undisputed dues Others 180.88 0.27 0.13 0.39 181.66
(iii) Disputed dues — MSME

(iv) Disputed dues - Others

Note : There are no "Unbilled" and "not due" trade payables, hence the same are not disclosed in the ageing schedule
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Note 17a.Borrowings (other than debt securities)
Unsecured Borrowings

Inter Corporate Deposit from related parties payable on demand

Note 17b.Debt securities
Commercial Paper (Unsecured)
Total Borrowings

Borrowings in India
Borrowings outside India

As at 31-Mar-2025 As at 31-Mar-2024

- 127.50

- 127.50
88.72 =
88.72 127.50
88.72 127.50

During the current year, the company has borrowed fresh Inter corporate deposit (ICD) amounting to Rs. 446.00 Crs (Previous year Rs.
351.15Crs) and repaid ICD to the tune of Rs.52.10 Crs (Previous year Rs.289.15 Crs) taken from Cholamandalam Investment and Finance
Company Limited and borrowed Rs.69.00 Crs (Previous year Rs. 59.50 Crs) and repaid ICD to the tune of Rs.12.20 Crs (Previous year Rs.54.00
) from Cholamandalam Leasing Limited formerly Known as (Cholamandalam Home Finance Ltd). The ICD is intended for general working
capital purpose and has been utilised for the same. This unsecured borrowings is repayable on demand. The Company has not defaulted in

payment of principal or interest during current year and previous year.

Note 18. Other Financial Liabilities

Salaries, wages and other employee's benefits payable
Advances from Sub brokers/Others

Advances from Clients

Others

Total other financial liabilities at amortised cost

Note 19. Provisions
Provision for Compensated Absences
Provision for Gratuity

Note 20. Other Non Financial liabilities
Statutory dues/Remittances

44

As at 31-Mar-2025 As at 31-Mar-2024

3.55 2.72
7.42 6.77
0.14 0.17
- 0.12

1111 9.78
191 1.25
0.29 -
2.20 1.25
2.34 1.68
2.34 1.68
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Notes to financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2025
(All amounts are in crores of Indian rupees unless othenvise stated)
Note - 21. Equity Share Capital

As at 31-Mar-2025 As at 31-Mar-2024

Authorised Capital

35,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each 3500 3500
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
2,44,84,141 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 24 48 22,50

24.48 22.50
a) The Reconciliation of No. of shares is given below:

As at 31-Mar-2025 As at 31-Mar-2024
No. of Shares Amount Ne. of Shares Amount

At the beginning of the year 2,25,00,014 2250 2,25,00,014 2250
Addition 1984127 1.98 - =
At the end of the year 2,44,84,141 24.48 2.25,00,014 22.50

b) Terms/Rights attached to class of shares
The Company has only one class of shares referred 1o as Equity Shares having a par value of Rs 10 each. The holders of Equity Shares are entitled to one vote per share Dividend proposed by the Board of
Directors, if any, is subject 1o the approval of the shareholders in the ing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend Repayment of capital will be in proportion to the number of equity shares

held by the shareholders

¢) Details of Shareholder(s) holding more than 5 percent of Equity Shares in the Company

As at 31-Mar-2025

As at 31-Mar-2024

% against total

% against total

No. of Shares number of shar No. of Shares number of
M/s Cholamandalam Investment & Finance Company Limited and its nominees um e shares
2,25,00,014 92% 2,25,00,014 100%
M/s Cholamandalam Leasing Limited formerly Known as (M/s
Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited) 19,84,127 8% 0%
d) Details of shares held by promoters
As at 31-Mar-2025
os o_I' Sl.mres afjthie Change during the % Change
Promoter Name beginning of the % total shares g
year end of the year during the year
year
M/s Cholamandalam Investment & Finance Company Limited 2,25,00,000 . 2,25,00,000 92% -
As at 31-Mar-2024
No. of Shares at the . o
: . h
Promoter Name beginning of the Change during the (| No. of Shares atthe % total shares /n Change
year end of the year during the year
vear
M/s Cholamandalam Investment & Finance Company Limited 2,25,00,000 - 2,25,00,000 100% -

CPR Roag,
Chennal
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Particulars

Note - 22. Other equity
General reserve

Retained eamings

FVTOCI reserve

Securities Premium Account
Total other equity

Nature and Purpose of reserve
22.1 General Reserve

Under the erstwhile Companies Act 1956, general reserve was created through an annual transfer of net income at a specified p ge in

As at 31-Mar-2025

As at 31-Mar-2024

008 008
2902 21.09
0.09 009
23.02 -
52.21 21.23
d with applicable regulations. The purpose of these transfers

was to ensure that if a dividend distribution in a given year is more than 10% of the paid-up capital of the Company for that year, then the total dividend distribution is less than the total distributable results for that

year C q to introduction of C Act 2013, the requirement 10 mandatorily transfer a specified percentage of the net profit to general reserve has been withdrawn However, the amount previously
transferred o the general reserve can be utilized only in accordance with the specific requirements of Companies Act, 2013
Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The premium received during the year rep the premium received ds all of shares

Particulars As at 31-Mar-2025 As at 31-Mar-2024

Balance at the beginning of the year 0,08 008

Additions during the year a a

Balance at the end of the year 0.08 0.08

22.2 Retained Earnings
The amount that can be distributed by the Company as dividends to its equity shareholders is determined based on the fi ial of the Company and also idering the requi of the Comp

Act, 2013. Thus, the amounts reported above are not distributable in entirety

Particulars

Balance at the beginning of the year
Profit for the year

Dividend Payout

Re-measurement gains and (losses) on defined benefit obligations (net)

Balance at the end of the year

22.3 FYOCI Equity Investments

As at 31-Mar-2025

As at 31-Mar-2024

21.09 2132
801 66.89
. (67.16)
(0.05) 0.05
29.05 21.09

The Company has elected to recognize changes in the fair value of certain investments in equity securities in other comprehensive income. These changes are accumulated within the FVOCI equity investments
reserve within equity. The Company transfers amounts from this reserve to retained earnings when the relevant equity securities are derecognized

Particulars

Balance at the beginning of the year
Fair Valuation of FVTOCI Investmentis
Balance at the end of the year

As at 31-Mar-2025
009

As at 31-Mar-2024

682
(6.74)

.09

0.09
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Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024
Note 23. Interest Income
Interest on margin funding and delay payments 22.57 15.62
Fixed Deposits with Banks 7.01 2.20
29.58 17.82
Note 24. Fees and commission income
Brokerage on stock broking 53.57 40.04
Depository services 442 3.62
Commission - Mutual Funds/Bonds/Insurance 14.57 71.70
Other operating service Income 0.34 0.10
72.89 115.46
Note 25. Other Income
Dividend income from FVTOCI Investments - 0.23
Dividend income 0.05 -
Profit on Sale of Current Investments 1.36 0.62
Profit on Sale of Non Current Investments - 22.69
Miscellaneous Income 0.57 0.03
1.97 23.57
Note 26. Finance Costs
Interest Expense
Interest Expense - Borrowings (other than debt securities) 2.65 8.63
Interest Expense - Debt securities 9.19 -
Other Finance Charges 0.44 0.20
Interest on Lease Liability 0.19 0.08
12.47 8.91
Note 27.Impairment on Financial Instruments
At Amortised cost
Trade Receivable 0.07 0.21
Loans -0.02 0.45
0.05 0.66
Note 28. Employee Benefit Expense
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 39.59 27.28
Gratuity Expenses 0.34 0.19
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 1.71 1.33
Staff Welfare Expenses 0.88 0.75
Share Based employee Payments 3.92 2.87
46.44 32.42
Note 29.Depreciation and amortization expense
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment 1.58 0.97
Depreciation on Intangible Assets 0.45 0.4%
Depreciation of right to use asset 0.40 0.14
2.43 1.60
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Note 30. Other Expenses ;ﬁ;;ﬁ?;;:s :1??\;:;"_1;;;4
Electricity 0.52 0.38
Rent 4,03 1.74
Repairs and maintenance 0.52 0.14
Insurance 1.25 0.85
Rates and Taxes 0.98 0.70
Travelling and Conveyance 1.89 0.83
Postage, Printing & Stationery 0.21 0.21
Communication 0.34 0.21
Auditor's Remuneration 0.09 0.11
Directors' Sitting Fees 0.05 0.01
Information Technology Expenses 7.19 4.76
Subscription 0.09 0.02
Outsourcing expenses 0.47 0.44
Professional charges 1.19 6.54
Loss on sale of Property Plant and Equipment (Net) 0.10 0.04
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses (CSR) 0.52 0.17
Miscellaneous Expenses 0.21 0.14
19.65 17.29
Note (a) Auditor's Remuneration
As Auditor:
Audit fee 0.05 0.05
Tax audit fee 0.01 0.01
Limited review 0.02 0.02
In other capacity:
Certification 0.00 0.03
0.08 0.11
Note (b) CSR Expenses
(i) Amount required to be spent by the company during the year 0.52 0.17
(ii) amount of expenditure incurred 0.54 0.17
(iii) shortfall/(excess) at the end of the period -0.03 0.00

Note: The above expense has been approved by the board and has been fully spent during the year. In respect of other
than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amount that are required to be transferred to a fund specified in schedule
VII with the Companies act (the act) in compliance with second proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of the act.
There are also no ongoing projects as at March 31, 2025

Nature of CSR activities :
Expenses on Financial Literacy Program for Introducing foundational financial knowledge and skill among High

School Students, Scholarships for students pursuing higher education and Scholarships for girl children pursuing

primary , secondary, higher education and after school resource center for adolescent girls.
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Particul Year Ended Year Ended
artiewtars 31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024
Note 31.Income Tax Expense

The major components of income tax expense are:

Profit or loss section

Current Tax:

Current income tax charge 3.28 17.98
Deferred Tax {Net) (0.43) (0.66)
Income Tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss 2.84 17.32
Other Comprehensive Income(OCI) section

Remeasurement of Defined Benefit obligations (0.02) 0.02
Net gain / (loss) on FVTOCI equity instruments . (0.29)
Income Tax charged to Other Comprehensive Income (0.02) (0.28)

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate:

The tax on the Company's profit before tax differs from the theoretical amount that would arise using the standard rate of corporation tax in India

(25.168%) as follows:

Accounting Profit before income tax

Profit before income tax multiplied by standard rate of corporate tax in India of 25.168%
Dividend Income

Others

MAT Credit Entitlement

Income Taxable at a different rates

Remeasurement of Defined Benefit obligations/ FVTOCI

Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss

Applicable tax rate
Type of Tax

Effective Tax Rate

Tax Rate

PBT

Profit before income tax multiplied by standard rate of corporate tax in India of 25.168%

Current Tax
Deferred Tax
Total
Difference

CSR expenditure (Previous year deduction allowed at 50%)
Remeasurement of deferred Tax Liability

Dividend Income and others

Income Taxable at a different rates

Total

49

10.85 84.20
2.73 21.19
0.00 (0.06)
0.13 0.02
0.00 0.00
0.00 (3.55)

(0.02) (0.28)
2.84 17.32

25.17% 2517%
Normal Rate Normal Rate
25.168% 25.168%

10.85 84,18
273 21.19
328 17.98

(0.43) (0.38)
2.84 17.60
0.11 (3.59)
0.13 0.04
0.02 (0.02)

(0.04) (0.06)

- (3.55)

0.11 (3.59)
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Notes to financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2025
(All amounts are in crores of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 32. Components of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

The disaggregation of changes to OCI by each type of reserve in equity is shown below:

Other items of Other

Particulars FVTOCI reserve SN
comprehensive income

Total

During the year ended 31st Mar 2025
Gain on FVTOCI equity instruments - -

Re-measurement Loss on defined benefit plans - (0.05) (0.05)
= (0.05) (0.05)
During the year ended 31 March 2024
Loss on FVTOCI equity instruments (6.74) - (6.74)
Re-measurement Loss on defined benefit plans - 0.05 0.05
(6.74) 0.05 (6.69)

Note 33. Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Company’s Financial Statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about
these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in

future periods.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made certain judgements, which have the most significant effect on the

amounts recognised in the Financial Statements.

Impairment of financial asset

The measurement of impairment losses across all categories of financial assets requires judgement, in particular, the estimation of the amount and timing
of future cash flows and collateral values when determining impairment losses and the assessment of a significant increase in credit risk. These estimates

are driven by a number of factors, changes in which can result in different levels of allowances.
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Provisions and other contingent liabilities

When the Company can reliably measure the outflow of economic benefits in relation to a specific case and considers such outflows to be probable, the
Company records a provision against the case. Where the probability of outflow is considered to be remote, or probable, but a reliable estimate cannot be made,
a contingent liability is disclosed.

Given the subjectivity and uncertainty of determining the probability and amount of losses, the Company takes into account a number of factors including legal
advice, the stage of the matter and historical evidence from similar incidents. Significant judgement is required to conclude on these estimates

For further details on provisions and other contingencies refer Summary of significant accounting policies

Estimates and assumptions
The key assumptions conceming the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its assumptions
and estimates on parameters available when the Financial Statements were prepared. Existing circumnstances and assumptions about future developments,
however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the
assumntions when thev occur

Share-based payments
Estimating fair value for share-based payment transactions requires determination of the most appropriate valuation model, which is dependent on the terms

and conditions of the grant. This estimate also requires determination of the most appropriate inputs to the valuation model including the expected life of the
share option, volatility and dividend yield and making assumptions about them.

The company's employees are being issued the shares of the parent company and the related costs in this regard are charged to the Company by the
Parent/Holding Company.

Defined benefit plans (gratuity bencfits)

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and other post-employment medical benefits and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using
actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the
determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a
defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. The parameter most subject
to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for the plans, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds. The
mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables for the specific countries. Those mortality tables tend to change only at interval in response to
demographic changes. Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected future inflation rates for the respective countries. Further details
about gratuity obligations are given in Note 35

Deferred Tax
Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be

utilised. Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and
the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

Note 34. Defined Contribution Plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays fixed contributions and where there is no legal or constructive
obligation to pay further contributions. During the year, the Company recognised Rs. 1.63 Crs (Previous Year - Rs.1.09 Crs) to Provident Fund under Defined
Contribution Plan, Rs. 0.08 Crs (Previous Year - Rs.0.24 Crs) for Contributions to Superannuation Fund and Rs. 0.00 Crs (Previous Year - Rs.0.00 Crs) for
Contributions to Employee State Insurance Scheme in the Statement of Profit and Loss
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Note 35 - Employee Benefit Expenses

Defined Benefit Plan

a. Gratuity

Under the Gratuity plan operated by the Company, every employee who has completed at least five years of service gets a
Gratuity on departure at 15 days on last drawn salary for each completed year of service as per Payment of Gratuity Act,
1972. The scheme is funded with an Insurance Company in the form of qualifying insurance policy. The following table
summarizes the components of net benefit expense recognized in the Statement of profit and loss and the funded status and
amounts recognized in the Balance Sheet.

Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
A. Change in defined benefit obligation
1 Defined benefit obligation at beginning of the year 1.51 1.62
2 Service cost
a. Current service cost 0.35 0.21
3 Interest expenses 0.11 0.12
4 Cash flows
a. Benefits paid (0.02) (0.36)
5 Remeasurements
a. Effect of changes in financial assumptions 0.06 0.01
b. Effect of experience adjustments 0.00 (0.09)
Defined benefit obligation at end of the year 2.01 1.51
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
B. Change in fair value of plan assets
1 Fair value of plan assets at beginning of the year 1.62 1.85
2 Interest income 0.12 0.13
3 Cash flows
a. Total emplover contributions 0.01
b. Benefit payments from plan assets (0.02) (0.36)
4 Remeasurements
a. Return on plan assets, excluding amount recognised in net (0.01)
interest exnense )
5 Liability transferred
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 1.72 1.62
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
C. Amounts recognized in the Balance Sheet
1 Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year (1.72) (1.62)
2 Present value obligation 2.01 1.51
Net (Asset)/Liability at the end of the year 0.29 (0.11D)
Chennaij
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AW —H

Particulars

Components of defined benefit cost
Service cost

a. Current service cost

Net interest cost

a. Interest expense on DBO

b. Less - Interest (income) on plan assets

c. Total net interest cost

Total expenses recognized in P&L

Remeasurements (recognized in OCI)

a. Actuarial (gains)/losses from changes in demographic
assumptions

b. Effect of changes in financial assumptions

c. Effect of experience adjustments

d. Return on plan assets, excluding amount recognised in net
interest expense

e. Total remeasurements included in OCI

Total defined benefit cost recognized in P&L and OCI

Particulars

Significant actuarial assumptions
Discount rate Current Year

Salary increase rate

Attrition Rate

Retirement Age

Particulars

Expected cash flows for following year
Expected employer contributions / Addl. Provision Next Year

Expected total benefit payments
Year 1

Year 2 to Year 5

More than 5 years

Particulars

Defined benefit obligation at end of the year

Current Obligation
Non-Current Obligation
Total
49
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31-Mar-25

0.35

0.11

(0.12)
(0.01)
0.34

0.06
0.00

0.07
0.41
31-Mar-25
6.50%
Uniform 7.50%
17.00%

58

31-Mar-25

0.73

0.30
1.30
1.27

31-Mar-25
0.30

1.71
2.01

31-Mar-24

0.21

0.12

(0.13)
(0.02)
0.19

0.01
(0.09)

0.01
(0.07)
0.12

31-Mar-24

7.15%
Uniform 7.50%
17.00%

58

31-Mar-24

0.18

0.26
0.95
0.98

31-Mar-24
0.26

1.24
1.51
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SUMMARY 31-Mar-25
Assets / Liabilities
1 Defined benefit obligation at end of the year 2.01
2 Fair value of plan assets at end of the year 1.72
3 Net defined benefit liability / (asset) 0.29
4 Defined benefit cost included in P&L 0.34
5 Total remeasurements included in OCI 0.07
6 Total defined benefit cost recognized in P&L and OCI 0.41

Provision for Compensated Absences

The assumption used for computing the provision for accumulated compensated absences on actuarial
basis are as follows:

Assumptions 31-Mar-25
1 Discount Rate 6.50%
2 Future Salary Increase (%) 7.50%
3 Attrition Rate 17.00%
Sensitivity Analysis - DBO at the end of the year 31-Mar-25
a) Discount rates + 1% 1.92
b) Discount rates -1% : 2.11
¢) Future Salary Increases + 1% 2.09
d) Future Salary Increases - % 1.93
e) Attrition Rates + 50% 1.91
f) Attrition Rates - 50% 2.15

The average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation at the end of the reporting period is 5 years

No:23
CPR Road,
Chennat
600 013.
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31-Mar-24

1.51
1.62
(0.1
0.19
(0.07)
0.12

31-Mar-24
7.15%
7.50%
17.00%

31-Mar-24

1.44
1.58
1.56
1.45
1.48
1.54
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Note 36. Fair Values
The following (able presents the carrying amounts and fair value of each category of financial assels and liabilities

Particulars
As at 31-Mar-2025

14 60
16 65
10775
g
98 61
1998
258.77

239
88 00
88 72
11

190.22

As at 31-Mar-2024

010
1435
11290
056
69 91
158 43
356.25

127 50
140
181 66

978
32034

Fair Value

As at 31-Mar-2025

14 60
16 65
10775
118
98 61
19 98
258.77

239
88 00
8872
1l

190.22

As at 31-Mar-2024

010
1435
11290

056
6991
158 43
356.25

127 50
140
181 66

978
32034

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, investments, other current financial assets, short term borrowings, trade payables and other current financial

liabilities approximate their cartying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments

The fair valuc of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a

forced or liquidation sale The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

i The fair values of quoted equity investments are derived from quoted market prices in active markets

The fair value of borrowings is estimated by discounting expected future cash flows using a discount rate equivalent to the risk-free rate of return, adjusted for the Credit spread

considered by the lenders for instruments of the similar maturity
Note 36.1 - Fair Values Hicrarchy

a) Financial Assets carried at Fair Values

This note provides information about how the Company determines fair value of various financial assets Fair value of the Company’s financial assets that are measured at fair value on a

recurring basis

Some of the Company’s financial assets are measured at fair value at the end of the reporting period The following table gives information about how the fair values of these financial assets

are determined (in particular, the valuation techniques and inputs used)

Fair Value as at

Particulars
As at 31-Mar-2025

Asset measured at fair value

Investments held as FVTPL 14 50

Investments in unquoted equity instruments at FYTOCI 010

There are no between 2 year

Note:

As at 31-Mar-2024

000

010

Fair Value Hierarchy

Level 1

Level 3

Valuation Techniques & key

innuts used

Quoted bid price in an active

market (refer note a)

Fair valuation through
methods prescribed under
IndAS 109 (refer note b)

a) These investments in equity instruments are not for trading Instead, they are held for medium or long term strategic purpose Upon the application of Ind AS 109, the Company has
chosen to designate these investments in equity instruments as at FVTOCI as the Management believe that this provides a more meaningful presentation for medium or long term strategic

investments, than reflecting changes in fair value immediately in profit or loss
b) These investments in equity are not significant in value and hence additional disclosures are not presented

23,
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Chennal
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Note 37. Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to
finance the Company’s operations. The Company’s principal financial assets include loans, trade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that
derive directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk, The Company’s senior management oversees the management of these risks. The
Company’s senior management is supported by a management committee that advises on financial risks and the appropriate financial risk governance
framework for the Company, The committee provides assurance to the Company’s senior management that the Company’s financial risk activities are governed
by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company’s policies and risk
objectives. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below.

Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk mainly

comprises equity price risk

Equity Price Risk

The Company’s listed and non-listed equity securities are susceptible to market price risk arising from uncertainties about future values of the investment
securities. The Company manages the equity price risk through diversification and by placing limits on individual and total equity instruments. Further,
management ensures that the investments in securities are places in highly rated / stable securities. The Company’s Board of Directors reviews and approves all
equity investment decisions.

Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company

is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with banks and financial
institutions

Trade Receivable
Customer credit risk is managed by each business unit subject to the Company’s established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk

management. Credit quality of a customer is assessed based on individual credit limits are defined in accordance with this assessment. Outstanding customer
receivables are regularly monitored and any exposure to major customers are generally covered by advance from customers

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major clients. In addition, a large number of minor receivables are
Companied into homogenous Company's and assessed for impairment collectively. The calculation is based on historical data. The maximum exposure to credit
risk at the reporting date is the carrying value of each class of financial assets disclosed in Note 6. The receivable are generally secured with the securities
purchased by the customers through the Company

Cash and Bank Deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company’s treasury department in accordance with the Company’s policy.
Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty. Counterparty credit limits are
reviewed by the Company’s Board of Directors on a periodic basis. The limits are set to minimize the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss
through counterparty’s potential failure to make payments

Liquidity Risk

The Company monitors its risk of a shortage of funds on a daily basis. The Company’s objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and
flexibility through the use of bank overdrafts, bank loans, and Inter Corporate funding, The Company has access to a sufficient variety of sources of funding and
is generally mitigated through funding from intercorporate loans from parent Company.

Collaterals offered by the Customers
Collateral can be an important mitigation of credit risk, it is the Company's practice to hold securities of the customers in lien till the settlement of the
transaction based on the credit period offered to the customer / lend on the basis of these holdings / customer's ability to meet the obligations out the settlement

of the collaterals through settlement in the market

The Company obtains first and exclusive lien on all the securities which have been executed by the Company on behalf of the customer. These holdings are
liquidated by the Company in case of default by the customer in settlement of dues to the Company. Any surplus on the disposal of securities will be settled to
the customer
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Note 38. Analysis of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities by remaining contractual maturities

Particulars

Financial Assets

{a) Cash and Bank Balances

(b) Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalents
(c) Trade Receivables

(d) Loans

(e) Investments

(f) Other Financial Assets

Financial Liabilities

(a) Trade payables

i) Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises
ii) Other Trade payables

(b)Borrowings (other than Debt securities)
© Debt Secuities

(c)Lease Liabilities

(d)Other Financial Liabilities

Total Financial Liabilities

Particulars

Financial Assets

(a) Cash and Bank Balances

(b) Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalents
(c) Trade Receivables

(d) Loans

(e) Investments

(f) Other Financial Assets

Total Financial Assets

Financial Liabilities

(a) Trade payables

i) Dues 1o Micro and Small Enterprises
i1) Other Trade payables

(b)Borrowings (other than Debt securities)
(c)Lease Liabilities

(d)Other Financial Liabilities

Tatal Financial Liahilities

39. Standards issued but not yet effective

Upto 1 month

118
641
16 65
10775

1800
149.99

88 00

8872
239
369

182.80

Upto 1 month

056
3491
1435
112 90

156 45
319.17

181 66
127 50
140
301

313.57

There are no amendments issued but not effective as at March 31, 2025

1 to 3 months

7018

70.18

1 to 3 months

363

3.63

3 to 6 months

848

8.48

3 to 6 months

1000

10.00

57

6 to 12 months 1to 3 years
1130 225
11.30 2.25
742
7.42
6 to 12 months 1 to 3 years
1039 1098
10.39 10.98
677
6.77

More than §

3 to S yenrs

Years

14 60
198

16.58

More than 5

3 to S years

VA

Years

010
198

2.07

Chenngj =

Total

Total

118
98 62
16 65
107 75
14 60
1998

258.78

88 00

88 72
239
irn

190.22

056
69 91
1435
11290

010
15843

356.25

181 66
127 50
140
978

320.34
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Note 40. Maturity Analysis of Assets and Liabilities as at March 31, 2025
The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilities analysed according to when they are expected to be
recovered or settled.

FartCUArs As at 31-Mar-2025
ASSETS Within 12 months After 12 months Total
Financial Assets
{(a) Cash and Bank Balances 1.18 - 1.18
(b) Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalents 96.36 2.25 98.61
(c) Trade Receivables 16.65 - 16.65
(d) Loans 107.75 - 107.75
(e) Investments - 14.60 14.60
(f) Other Financial Assets 18.01 1.97 19.98
239.95 18.82 258.77
Non-Financial Assets
(a)Current Tax Assets (Net) - 0.95 0.95
(b)Deferred Tax Assets (Net) - 1.43 1.43
(¢)Property, Plant and Equipment - 7.11 7.11
(d)Intangible Assets - 0.76 0.76
(e)Intangible under development - - -
(f) Other non-financial Assets 2.42 0.01 2.43
2.42 10.26 12.68
TOTAL ASSETS 242.37 29.08 271.45
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Financial Liabilities
(a) Trade payables
i) Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises - e -
ii) Other Trade payables 88.00 88.00
(b)Borrowings (other than Debt securities) - - =
Lease Liabilities 0.40 1.99 2.39
Debt securities 88.72 - 88.72
(c)Other Financial Liabilities 3.69 7.42 11.11
180.81 9.41 190.22
Non-Financial Liabilities
(a) Provisions - 2.20 2.20
(b)Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) - - -
{c) Other Non-financial Liabilities 2.34 - 2.34
2.34 2.20 4.54
Total Liabilities
Equity
(a)Equity Share Capital - 24.48 24.48
{b)Other Equity - 52.21 52.21
- 76.69 76.69
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 183.15 88.30 271.45
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RAHEIATS As at 31-Mar-2024
ASSETS Within 12 months After 12 months Total
Financial Assets
{a) Cash and Bank Balances 0.56 - 0.56
(b) Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalents 58.93 10.98 69.91
(¢) Trade Receivables 14.35 - 14.35
{d) Loans 112.90 - 112.90
(e) Investments - 0.10 0.10
(f) Other Financial Assets 155.75 1.98 158.43
342.49 13.06 356.25
Non-Financial Assets
(a)Current Tax Assets (Net) - 1.39 1.39
(b)Deferred Tax Assets (Net) - 0.98 0.98
(c)Property, Plant and Equipment - 5.26 5.26
(d)Intangible Assets - 0.57 0.57
(e)Intangible under devlopment 0.22 = 0.22
(f) Other non-financial Assets 2.22 0.11 2.33
2.44 8.31 10.75
TOTAL ASSETS 344.93 21.37 367.00
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Financial Liabilities
(a) Trade payables
i) Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises - - -
ii) Other Trade payables 181.66 - 181.66
(b)Borrowings (other than Debt securities) 127.50 - 127.50
Lease Liabilities 0.26 1.14 1.40
(c)Other Financial Liabilities 3.01 6.717 9.78
312.43 7.91 320.34
Non-Financial Liabilities
(a) Provisions 0.00 1.25 1.25
(b)Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) - - -
(c) Other Non-financial Liabilities 1.68 - 1.68
1.68 1.25 2.93
Total Liabilities
Equity
(a)Equity Share Capital - 22.50 22.50
(b)Other Equity - 21.23 21.23
- 43.73 43.73
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 314.11 52.89 367.00
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Note 41. Earnings Per Share

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding
during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year
plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24

Profit after tax 8.01 66.88
Weighted average number of shares

- Basic 2,41,53,453 2,25,00,014

- Diluted 2,41,53,453 2,25,00,014
Earning per share of Rs.10 each

- Basic (in Rs) 332 29.72

- Diluted (in Rs) 3.32 29.72
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Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31 31-Mar-2024

Note 42. Contingent Liabilities
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts

Other Financial Information

Outstanding bank guarantees given to stock exchanges/stock holding corporation of 60.00 4800
India limited to meet margin requirements
Note 43. Disclosure in respect of Related Partics pursuant to [nd AS 24
A.Names of related partics and nature of relationship
List of Related Parties
Ultimate Holding Comnanv |Cholamandalam Financial Holding Limited
Holding Company {Cholamandalam Investment and Fi
Fellow Subsidiary Cholamandalam Leasing Limited
(formerly known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limnited)
Holding Company’s Fellow Subsidiary MS General Insurance Company Limited
Limited
Associate of Holding Company (ull 20-04-2023)
Joint Venture of Holding Company Private Limited
Managerial Personnel
Kavitha A, CFO - (w e.f. 01/05/2023)
Balaji H, Company Secretary
Mahesh Madhukar Waikar - Non - Executive Director
Ravindra Kumar Kundu - Non - Executive Director
Sasikala Varadachari - Independent Director (till 29/03/2025)
Eledath Prasanth Director
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
3t-Mar-2024
A. TRANSACTIONS DURING THE PERIOD:
Issue of Equity Share including Share Premium
Cholamandalam Leasing Limited
(formerly known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited) 2500
Proceeds from Short-Term Borrowings
Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited 446 50 35115
Cholamandalam Leasing Limited
(formerly known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited) 69.00 59 50
Repayment of Short-Term Borrowings
Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited 52100 289 15
Cholamandalam Leasing Limited
(formerly known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited) 122 00 54
Dividend Paid
Cholamandalam Investrnent and Finance Company Limited 67 16
Finance Costs
Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited 181 440
Cholamandalam Leasing Limited
(formerly known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited) 0.84 423
Rent Expense
Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited 3.93 1.69
Income from Services Rendered
Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited 0.56 097
Cholamandalam Leasing Limited 0.00 001
(formerly known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited) ’
Cholamandalam MS General Insurance Company Limited 0.04 006
Expenses / Reimbursement of Administrative Expenses-Payments
Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited 6.27 418
Cholamandalam MS General Insurance Company Limited 0.09 009
ESOP Expenses
Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited 3.92 287
ESOP Expenses Paid
Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited 2.89 208
Expenditure towards purchase of Fixed Assets
Cholamandalam Investments and Finance Company Limited 002
B. BALANCES OUTSTANDING AT THE END OF THE YEAR
Trade (Payable)/Receivable
Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited (031) (0.58)
Cholamandalam Leasing Limited (0 00) (0 00)
(formerly known as Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited)
M
Chennai 5
(%]
* * o

#* SU
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Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31-Mar-2024
ESOP Payable
Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited (103) 079)
Short-term borrowings
Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited (74 50)
Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited (53 00)

C.KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
Sitting Fees Paid

Ms Sasikala Varadachari - Independent Director 003 001

Mr Eledath Prasanth Prabhakaran - Independent Director 003 000
Income from Services Rendered

Mr Ravindra Kumar Kundu - Non - Executive Director 0.000 0001

Ms Mariam Mathew - Manager 0 000

M/s Kavitha A - CFO 0 000 0000

Mr Mahesh Madhukar Waikar - Non - Executive Director 0003 0002

Remuneration and other transaction with Key managerial Personnel (KMP) 250 179

Note 44. Revenue frem Contracts with customers

(a) Services

Brokerage on stock broking 5357 40.04
Depository services 442 3.62
Commission - Mutual 14 57 7170
Tntal Revenne from contracts with 77 5f 115.36

Timing of Revenue Recognition:
Services transferred at a point in time 6571 11000
Services transferred over time 685 536

(1) All the above revenue has been earned by the Company within India
(ii) There is no difference between the contracted price and the prices basis which the revenue has been recognised in books and reported in the statement of
profit and loss.

Trade Receivables 16.65 14.35
TInhilled Revenne 064 074
asset to our conditional to our under the contract Trade are the

right to consideration becomes unconditional

(¢) Contract Liabilities
All revenue for transactions entered into before 31st march 2025 has been appropriately recognised hence there is no contract liability for which the entity is

yet to render its performance obligations. Advance received from customer represents amount deposited by customers for their future transactions

(d) Information about the Company's performance obligation
Brokerage on stock broking - The performance obligation in with regard to brokerage contracts is satisfied when a trade is executed. The Company does not

have fixed broking fee arrangement with any of its customers
Depository Services - The performance obligation relating to depository services are satisfied when the customer enters into the depository transactions with

the Company.
Commission - Mutual Funds / Bond / Insurance - The performance obligation in regards of commission from Mutual funds are based on the successful

registration of a new customer / product and execution of transactions with the vendors for upfront income and based on the retention of customers as per

applicable mutual fund rules for trail income

The performance obligation relating to Insurance commission are complete only upon issuance of policy and the collection of premium by Insurance Company

from policyholders based on type and frequency of premium, after which the Company receives commission as a percentage of the premium collected

The company has used practical expedient and have not disclosed the amount of remaining performance obligations, since the contracts with customers have
duration of less than one year

.o
Chennai
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(All amounts are in crores of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2024

Note 45. Segment Reporting

The Company’s main business is to distribute financial products and services, All other activities of the Company revolve around the main business. Further,
the Company does not have any separate geographic segments other than India. As such there are no separate reportable segments. Customer contributing to
10% or more of revenue has been disclosed below.

Note 46: Summary of Financial assets and liabilities which are recognised at amortised cost

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 1.18 0.56
Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalents 98.61 69.91
Trade Receivables 16.65 14.35
Loans 107.75 112.90
Other Financial Assets 19.98 158.43
Financial Liabilities

Trade payables 88.00 181.66
Borrowings (other than debt securities) - 127.50
Other Financial Liabilities 1111 978

Note 47. Capital Management

The primary objectives of the Company’s capital management policy are to ensure that it complies with externally imposed capital requirements and maintains
strong credit ratings and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and to maximize shareholder value

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it according to changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of its
activities. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend payment to shareholders, retum capital to
shareholders or issue capital securities. No changes have been made to the objectives, policies and processes from the previous years. However, they are under
constant review by the Board.

Particulars March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Borrowings

-Short term - 127.50
-Debt Securities 88.72 =
Total Debt 88.72 127.50
Equity share capital 2448 22.50
Other Equity 5221 2123
Equity 76.69 43.73
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Note 47 a - Ratio analysis

SINo

i ~

Ratio

Debt-Equity Ratio

Return on Equity Ratio

Trade Receivables turnover ratio

Net capital turnover ratio

Net profit ratio

Return on Capital employed

Current Ratio

Debt service coverage ratio

Return on Investment

Numerator

Borrowings

Net Profit after tax

Total Operating income

Total Operating income

Net Profit after tax

Earning before interest and taxes

Current Assets

Earnings available for debt service
(Profit after tax + Depreciation and
Amortisation expenses + Interest
expenses)

Income (Dividend income from
FVTOCI instruments)

Denominator

Total Equity

Average Shareholders Equity
(Average total equity)

Average Trade receivables
Working capital (Current Assets -
Current Liabilities)

Total Operating income

Capital Employed
Current Liabilities

Debt service (Interest expenses +
Repayment of borrowings)

Investment

64

31st Mar
2025

1.16

0.13

4.50
1.23

0.08

30%

1.32

25.45%

NA

31st March
2024

2.92

1.42

8.55
3.69

0.50

213%

1.10

69.43%

NA

% Change

-60%

-91%

-47%
-67%

-84%

-86%

20%

-63%

Reason for variance

Due to increase in Equity and
Decrease in borrowings

Due to increased Profits in FY24
due to increase in insurance
commission income and profit on
Sale of Investments

Due to decrease in income

Due to decrease in income

Due to increased Profits in FY24
due to increase in insurance
commission income and profit on
Sale of Investments

Due to increased Profits in FY24
due to increase in insurance
commission income and profit on
Sale of Investments

Due to decrease in borrowing and
income during the year.

Chennai
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Cholamandalam Securities Limited

Notes te financial statemenis lor the year ended March 31, 2025
(Al amounts arc in crores of Indian rupces wiless otherwise stated)

Note 48.-ESOP Disclosure

ESOP 201¢

The Board of directors of Cholamandalam Inyestment and Finance Company Limited ("the Holding Company ") at its meeting held on October 7 2016 approsed lo creale and gran from lime lo lime. in one or more (ranches not exceeding 1.56.25.510 Employee Stock Options to or for the

benefit of such person(s) who are in permanent employ ment of the company i

some of

ies,

director and whole time director (other than promoter/promolter group of the company. independent directors and directors holding directly or indirectly more than 10% of the

oulslanding equity shares of the company), as may be decided by the board, exercisable into not more than 1,56.25,510 equity shares of face value of Rs 2/- each fully paid-up ( originally issued 31.25 102 equity shares of face value of Rs 10/- each fully paid-up ). on such terms and in such
manner as the board may decide in accordance with the provisions of the applicable laws and the provisions of ESOP 2016

In this regard, the Company has recognised expense amounting to 0 37 Crs for employees senices received during the vear shown under Employce Benefil Expenses (Refer Note 28) This amount will be paid by the Company (o its holding Company in connection with the ESOP plan (Refer

Nole 28)

The movement in Stock Options during the current

Particulars Date of Grant

GT25JAN2017

GT30JAN2018 30-Jan-18
GTO07TMAY2021 07-May-21
GT31JAN2023 3l-Jan-23
GT01AUG2023 01-Aug-23
GT025]AN2024 25-Jan-24
GT029APR2024 29-Apr-24
GT026]UL2024 26-Jul-24
GTO31JAN2025 3l-Jan-25

The movement in Stock Options during the previou

Particulars Date of Grant

30-Jan-18

07-May-21

1JAN2023 31-Jan-23
1AUG2023 01-Aug-23

year are given below:

Options outstanding

Asat
31-Mar-2024

2430
24,700
82,300
81.200

%000

s year are given below:

Options outstanding

As at
31-Mar-2023

6,480
24,700
1,05.900

Addition in number of
options on account of

share split *

Addition in number of
options en account of

share split *

Options vested but not
exercised

During the Year 2024-25 Options oufstanding Options unvested

Weighted Average
Remaining
Conh actual Life

Excicise

Options Forfeited/  Options Exercised As at As at As at Price (in Rs)

Options Granted

The following tables list the inputs to the Black Scholes model used for the plans for the year ended 31st March 2025:

Date of Grant Risk Free Interest Rate

25/01/2017 636% - 667%

30/0172018 7 11%-7 45%
07/05/2021 5 12% - 6 02%

shares  Face value

Expected Life

35-651 vears

15-550ears
35-651vears

2 per

pursuan( {0

Expired and allotted 31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2025 31-Mar-2025
2,430 2430
24.700 17 290 7410
6.400 4000 71.900 26 360 45 540
2.800 78.400 13 440 64 960
8 000 1600 6 400
22.000 22.000 22.000 117170
32.500 32 500 32.500 1.363 65
30 700 30.700 30.700 1.279 40
During the.Year 2023-24 Options outstanding Options \'est.t'd but not Options unvested .
exercised . Weighted Average
Exercise .
Ontions Granted  OPtions Forfeited/  Options Exercised Asat As at As at Price (in Rs) Co::f:("":;;‘ii e
4 Expired and allotted 31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2024
4050 2430 2.430 26194
24 700 9840 14.820 580 30 0 60
22000 1 600 82 300 14,780 67.520 71075 196
1,01,700 20 500 81,200 81 200 113210 204
Price of the
undetlying Share in .
 Val [ thi
Expected Volatility  Dividend Yield F“"()V:‘i:: (‘;)' N
time of the Option P
Grant (3)
3339%-3447% 0
30 16%-31 46% 042% 130970 496 82 S
30 16%-31 46% 042 1.309 70 53184
5205% - 43 62% 0 34% 580 30 276 84
EGM Investment Compamy) on June 17 2019 Chennai
~
*
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Note 49. Leases

The Company had lease contracts for Buildings used for its operations as branches of the Company Leases of such assets generally had a tenure of 77
months. The Company’s obligations under its leases are secured by the lessor’s title to the leased assets The Leases were terminated during the year.

The carrying amounts of right-of-use assets recognised is explained in Note No.12-13 and the movements during the year in carrying value of Right of

Use Assets and Lease Liability and disclosures are as given below
(i) Movement in the carrying value of the Right to Use Asset for the year ended March 31, 2025

Year Ended Year Ended

Particulars March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Opening Balance 134
Additions during the year 1.28 1.48
Depreciation charge for the year (0.40) (0.14)
Closing Balance 2.22 1.34

(ii) Classification of current and non current liabilities of the lease liabilities as at March 31, 2025

Year Ended Year Ended

Particulars March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
Current liabilities 0.40 0.26
Non Current Liabilities 199 1.14
Total Lease liabilities 2.39 1.40

(iii) Movement in the carrying value of the Lease Liability for the vear ended March 31, 2025
Year Ended Year Ended

Particulars March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Opening Balance 1.40
Additions during the year 1.28 1.48
Interest Expense 0.19 0.08
Lease Payments [Total Cash Outflow] (0.48) (0.16)
Closi  Balance 2.39 1.40

(iv) Contractual Maturities of Lease liability outstanding as at March 31, 2025
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31,2025 March 31, 2024

Less than one year 0.40 0.26
One to five Years 2.00 1.06
More than Five years 0.08
Total 2.39 1.40

(v) The Following amounts are recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss

Depreciation charge for the year 0.40 0.14
Interest expense on Lease Liabilities 0.19 0.08
Total 0.59 0.22

The Company had several lease contracts that include extension and termination options. These options are negotiated by management to provide
flexibility in managing the leased-asset portfolio and align with the Company’s business needs. Management exercises significant judgement in

determining whether these extension and termination options are reasonably certain to be exercised.

Note 50: Changes in Liabilities arising from Financing activities

Particulars 31-Mar-24 Availed
Borrowings other than Debt securities 127.50 515.50
Debt securities 450.00
Total Liabilities from Financing activities 127.50 965.50
Particulars 31-Mar-23 Cash flows
Borrowings other than Debt securities 60.00 410.65
Total Liabilities from Financing activities 60.00 410.65

4,

Old No:23,

CPR Road,

e 66

Repaid 31-Mar-25
(643.00)

(361.28) 88.72

(1,004.28) 88.72

Cash flows 31-Mar-24

(343.15) 127.50

127.50

Chennai
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(A1l amounts are in crores of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 51 Relationship with Struck off Companies

Based on the information compiled by the company, the company did not enter into any transaction with struck off companies during the year.

Note 52
(i) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami
property.
(i) The Company does not have any charges or creation with ROC during the year.
(iii) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.
(iv) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other persons or entities, including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the
understanding that the Intermediary shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(v) The Company has not received any fund from any person or entity, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party

(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
(vi) The Company has not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during
the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Note 53. Events After Reporting Date

There have been no events after the reporting date that require disclosure in these financial statements

As per our report of even date
For Sundaram and Srinivasan

For and on behalf of ard pf Pirectors
N B Nl
Arul selvan D Ravindra Kumar Kundu
Director Director
Membership no.: 211785 : DIN -00010065 DIN - 07337155
ow No:4, \ . L p

Old No:23, \Z

A 3
CPR Road, |3 j (Lw
Place: Chennai \a) ggg%‘}g‘_ /& Kavit g Balaji 1l
Date: April 23,2025 oy . Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

SRED AcCS>
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CHOLAMANDALAM SECURITIES LIMITED
CIN: U65993TN1994PLC028674
Registered Office: Chola Crest, C54 — 55 & Super B-4,
Thiru-Vi-Ka Industrial Estate, Guindy, Chennai — 600 032
Phone No.: 044 4004 7370; Website: www.cholasecurities.com
ATTENDANCE SLIP

Folio No.:

Name & Address of Member: ....ueeverreeereesennenes

| certify that | am a registered Shareholder of the Company and hold ............... Shares.

I/we hereby record my / our presence at the 315t AGM held at C54 — 55 & Super B-4, Thiru-Vi-Ka Industrial Estate, Guindy,
Chennai— 600 032 on 29 July, 2025.

Member’s Folio No. Members / Proxy’s name in Block letters Member’s / Proxy’s signature
Notes: 1. Shareholders / Proxy holders must bring the Attendance Slip to the meeting and hand over the same at the entrance
duly signed.

2. Shareholders are requested to advise their change in address, if any, to the Company’s Registered Office quoting folio
numbers.

CHOLAMANDALAM SECURITIES LIMITED
CIN: U65993TN1994PLC028674
Registered Office: Chola Crest, C54 — 55 & Super B-4, Thiru-Vi-Ka Industrial Estate, Guindy, Chennai — 600 032
Phone No.: 044 4004 7370; Website: www.cholasecurities.com

PROXY FORM
Name and Address of the member:
E-mail ID:
Folio No.: No. of Shares:
I/We being the Member(s) of shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
1.Name...cccoevevrennee e AAress....ovevierieeeeee e ee e sennne EEMAI Signature......ccceeeveeeeneee.
or failing him/ her ...
2.NAME.eeieee et e Address.............. wveveeeenees E-Mailidaaee, Signature...........
or failing him/ her ..o
3.NAME it AdAreSS....ceeeeieieeee e e E-mail id..ccoorrirreens Signature......cceeeeeeeeeveeennee as

my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the thirty first annual general meeting of the Company, to be
held at 12 noon on Tuesday, 29 July, 2025 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No. Resolutions Vote (Optional)*
For |Against|Abstain

Ordinary Business

1. Adoption of financial statements and Board’s report for the year ended
31 March 2025
2. Re-appointment of Mr. Ravindra Kumar Kundu, Director retiring by rotation
Special Business
3. IAppointment of Mr. D Arulselvan (DIN: 00010065) as director of the Company
liable to retire by rotation.
Signed this ............ day Of..cceeeieeeee e , 2025
Affix
Signature of shareholder(s)......cccceevvvveveeeeevveenineennne Signature of Proxy holder(s).....ccecevevvereveereennerennns Rseéemn:e
Note:

The Proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours
before the commencement of the meeting. The Proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

#2. It is optional to put a ‘X’ in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the Box. If you leave the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column
blank against any or all resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.
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